EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
December 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

1. Call To Order/Mission Statement - To challenge students to think critically, communicate
effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

2. Public Forum - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present comments,
suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district. However, an item
must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.

3. Approve Agenda

4. Approve Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on November 17, 2021

Personnel Changes

Inter-agency Agreements

Early Graduation Requests

List of Bills
f. Financial Reports

Examine and settle FY2021 financial reports

Official canvass of election results

Appreciation of outgoing board members

Appointment of board secretary as President Pro-tem

Adjournment of retiring board

® oo o

21 4N Om En

10.Call to order for the Annual Organizational meeting by president pro-tem
a. Oath of office to new member(s)
Election of President
Election of Vice-President
Appoint Board Secretary
Appoint Board Treasurer
Appoint Legal Counsel
Approve Official Depositories
Name Official Publication
i. Establish dates and times of regular meetings of the board
11. Community/Program Presentations
12.Administrative Updates & Reports
a. Secondary Update
b. District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update

Sae " o oo0uT



13.Agenda
a. Appoint school district representative for Buchanan County Conference Board
b. Board Policy Review - 2nd Reading
i.  407.6 Certified Personnel Retirement Policy
ii. 413.2 Classified Employee Retirement Policy
¢. Board Policy Review - 1st Reading
i. 409 series
ii. 414 series
14.Buccaneer Brag-About
15. Student Questions
16.Adjourn



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — November 17, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Superintendent/Elementary Principal Dan Fox, HS/MS Principal
Eric Dockstader, and Business Manager/Board Secretary Teresa Knipper. Several visitors attended the meeting.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Cooksley, second by Steffens. Motion carried with
all ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Spersflage.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on October
13, 2021; expenditures listed; financial reports; hiring of Suzanne Goeller as MS Basketball Coach; hiring of Olivia
Connolly as an associate; and approval of inter-agency agreements for special education with North Linn, Cedar
Rapids, Waverly-Shell Rock, and Independence CSDs.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Dockstader reported that the first trimester ended today and changes to Buc
Time are going well; however, they are looking at possibly moving it to the end of the day next school year so that
students leaving early for activities do not miss instructional time. Fox reported that staff used a recent professional
development day to address staff morale and self-care to remain productive. He also presented ISASP 2021 results
compared to the 2019 results, the possibility of replacing Buc Network with NFHS as a viewing option, and that the
website update is close to being complete.

Snow Removal Bids — One snow removal bid was received. Jeff Childers submitted a bid at a rate of $65.00/hout.
Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to approval the snow removal bid from Jeff Childers. Motion carried with all
ayes.

River Hills Consortium SBRC Administrative Cost Request: Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to approve the
application to the SBRC in the amount of $2,079.98 for special education administrative costs associated with the
River Hills Consortium program for the 2022-2023 school year. Motion carried with all ayes.

Lied Center Consortium SBRC Administrative Cost Request: Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve
the application to the SBRC in the amount of $1,955.39 for special education administrative costs associated with the
Lied Center Consortium program for the 2022-2023 school year. Motion carried with all ayes.

SBRC Application for Modified Supplement Amount: Motion by Cooksley, second by Steffens to approve the
SBRC application for open enrollment out not in Fall 2020 of $148,008.00. Motion carried with all ayes.

ESSER Funds — Fox presented how ESSER/GEER funds have been used by the district and plans for the remaining
allocation.

Playground and Athletic Complex - Fox presented plans for a new playground located on the vacant lot including
equipment ideas, estimates, and funding sources available. An estimate was provided by Demmer Architecture for
restrooms and a maintenance/storage building to be located on the playground lot. A request was submitted to and
approved by the IDOE for use of $100,000 in ESSER funds to provide an outdoor learning environment in the new
playground. Fox also presented an estimate for improvements to the athletic complex which includes new
concession stand with restrooms, storage building, spectator bleachers at track/football field, and softball dugouts.
Motion to move forward with both projects was made by Steffens, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with all
ayes.

OSHA Vaccination Policies — Fox presented information from the [owa Association of School Boards regarding
OSHA Mandatory Policy on Employee Vaccination. No action was taken by the board.



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~ November 17,2021

Board Policy Review — 1* Reading — Motion by Cooksley, second by Stone to approve the first reading of policies
407.6 and 413.2 regarding certified and classified employee retirement policies, Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About — The music trip is complete, football team played in the semi-finals, a cross country
member placed at state, fan attendance was great for the fall sports programs, athletes show sportsmanship to
opposing teams, and the winter sports are getting started. The board also thanked the staff for their efforts in
assisting students with the loss of a student.

Student Questions — Students asked the board about BUC time, how the camera on NFHS works, and if the
playground will be available outside of school hours.

Adjourn — Motion by Stone, second by Sperfslage to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through F riday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD
Personnel Changes

SB Mig date

Employee

Type

Position

Notice Date

Effective Date

Salary Schedule

12/8/2021

Thomas Crawford

Hire

MS Boys Basketball Coach




INTER-AGENCY AGREEMENTS

Board Mesting

Recsiving District

Type

12/8/2021

West Delaware

Specialized Education Programming

12/8/2021

Starmont

Specilalized Education Programming




EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATION 414 5TH STREET NORTH
Daniel J. Fox WINTHROP, IOWA 50682
Superintendent

Eric Dockstader

Secondary Principal PHONE: (319) 935-3367
Daniel J. Fox FAX: (319) 935-3749
Elementary Principal

Teresa Knipper http://'www.eastbuchananschools.com

Board Secretary/Business Manager @EB_Bucs #BucPride

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Greg Schmitt

President

Shawn Stone

Vice President

Scott Cooksley

Andy Sperfslage

Heather Steffens

December 6, 2021

Early Graduation Applicants

The seniors listed below have applied for early graduation. They will graduate on February 23, 2022,
at the end of trimester 2 if they have earned the required credits, reached the necessary 66 credits and

their request is approved by the East Buchanan School Board.

Victoria Boeckenstedt
Cavon Hazen

Carson James

Bailey Thorpe
Samantha Valenzuela

Thank you.

Paula McGraw, Counselor
Eric Dockstader, MS/HS Principal



geicL HIMIAS/HILYM dOYHLINIM 40 ALID INIMALID
Zv'6¢
FA A JDING3S me<IOw5n_ NOILVYLHOdSNYHL ‘00 ONIHIANNVYT ALID NAVIALID
S ZEYLL
. £9°¥8¢ SANddNS SO4-1HVINTVM SAVIAYIS HVO ASYHD ayVvOSVHD
68801 SANddNS FONIIDS-NOZVINY SIOINYTS QYYD ASVHD auvosvHD
1188 SANddNS 13719V -NOZVINY S3VINYIS AHVO 3SYHD AQYVOSVHO
89°¢cS 13Nd NVA-LYVYIN O ©Ig S3OINYES QYYD ISYHD AQUVOSYHO
98°¥GC ONIDTOT AIA 40dd-NNI AVAITOH S3VING3S QYYD ISVHD  quvosvHO
86°¢l dINVLS AUVLION-NOZVINY S3IVINYIS QYYD ISYHD  auvosvHo
00yl S$334 ¥ S3ANA-33049 S3IDINY3S QYYD ISYHD  guvosvHD
€e'Ls S3NddNS S04-SA00H dOMHLNIM SIDINYIS YYD ISVYHD QdVYOSYHD
ocvve 13Nd NVA dIYL JISNIN SIDVIANYIS GYVD ASYHD QHVISVYHO
ov'2Zsl S3NddNS HOTL-LHYNIYM SIAVINYIS QYYD ASVHD  guvosvHD
G601 SM009G DJWT-NOZVINY S30IAYIS QUYVI IASYHD  guvosvHo
(oLvv) ANN43Y XYL STTVS-SAHVYNIN SIAVINYGTS QYYD ISVYHD  ayvosvHo
€9°€6E S3ddNS 9%9-040Z SIOINYIS AHVYD IASVHD  guvosvHD
90°Z6¢
96°¥0¢ IN3ININDT HO3L ONI ‘INIFWNIIAOD MAD OMAD
0L'/8 J0IAY3S dISVYHIHENd HO3L ONI “INTFWNHIAOD MAD OMA0
00°¢69
VT 00°¢69 FOVEHVYD "ONI ‘dSIA LSYM MMVYH XOV1E  ymvKHyovig
syLsvYL
. 8¥' /Gyl O™ LO313/SVYD ADYINT INVITIV LAY
£899e ‘
£8°99¢ d13ISNOHNTIYD S abeuepby S4VADY
$S°€0Z°L
Lc06 sued g0 190y diog somueg Jeoy y30V
/€168 sued g9 190y dio) aoinseg Jsoy EtL
9e'80¢e ININIADYTdTIY MOO0IGWOEHHD diog 8oinIeg Jaoy 30V
09 0Ly syed g9 190y diog so1miag Jady ¥3IOV
10MOWY S3/0AG]  TqUINN Y0300 G TUNo0Y BUNISTS S18a YooUuD TORAIBSSq SWEN TP TTaRIN
ANN4 1VE3INTD
MINL Q) #3sn ED__«QEUme pun4 “LZ02 lagLu ad-013/|eisuan) uonausssq uysieqg paiso n WY LELL 1Z0Z/20/Z L
| -obed pund £q - Lrewwng - Bunsi as10Au| [00Y2S AIunwiLuo) ueueyong jse3

—



00°051

00°0S1L Q1SN YBOUOD JSJUIM "ONI 'NOS B ¥3dd3d M y3ddIdmr
¥0s.°0¢
2¥°052'0€ SLNINWIIHOV ONIYVHS 4SO IONIANIJ3IANI QasSO3AaNI
18°S9S

X 0Z'LGL M Sd NVEO0¥d HONMTLOH  HONNTLOH
FASh 484 SHOVNS Sd NWYHO0¥d HONN 1LOH HONNTLOH
L6'vSY'L
L6'VGY L SAVIAYIS g3IM SMV-LNIWISHUNGNITS uiAs)y| ‘Jausay IAINSTIH
7 T4
6v'8ii S1uvd 31DIHIA O34 VdVN Ad¥VL NIHOS3T VdVN
6C2Cl S14Vd NOILYLIHOdSNYAHL VdVN AddVL NIHOS3 VdVN
16°C6 S1HVd NOILVIHOdSNYYL YdYN AdyV.L NIHOS3 Vd¥N
8e° 22’
8e LTl INOHJ3ITAL INOHJT 131 00D NYNVYHONG 1SV3 Hd313183
00°C6.L
00'26. spun Buibieyd yoogawoyd SUOREOIUNWIWOD NBMUKET gy vmH LYY
114859
L1'#8G'9 HOLVYIN QIVOIQ3nW 31vY1S 14 LSt Y3IHSVYO SHA SHa
00°059
00°059 SNOILO3dSNI Sng NOILYONAa3 30 LINTJNLHEVYL3a NwdLLd3a
z8€sL’y

./%nmw.mm: FONVYNILNIVIN ¥31dOD ONI SIWTJLISAS AdOD  1SASAHOD
00°562
00°s6¢C dIvd3ay Qlavy sNg "ONI ‘'S3JINYIS 03 TIN0D 931300
00'G8
0068 334 NINAY TVNNNY "ONI 'STLVID0OSSY ® 4340090 ro d009oro
SgLCL
JONOWY S9I0AU]  JTIQUINN 09U QI Wioddy bubosyy Sieq Xooud ucndudssg SWEN JOpUSA QI Iopusp

ANN4 TYHINTO
ML @l Josn UoHauosaq pund [ Z0g Jequiada(]-olg3/|elauas) uonduasaq yoregd pajsodun) WV LELL LZ0Z/90/Z1
Zwebed — pung Aq - Ler—ung - Bupsi) asjoau) Jjooyas Ajunwion-ieueyong jse3



¥€'665'L NOILINL INIFNTIOYNT NIdO GSO INOWYVLS  1nowwvis

62801
62°801L SY3IATOH OVv1d STTVS INIFNDINDT YT 144IHS IND34IHS
oLvee

P LR S1dvd 00 SFIVS SNG100HDS  ssngoHos
00°22
0022 V3N A3Q J0¥d wepy “Joyiury WYQVINIY
0079
009 FOINY3S LS3d-NIHO LM X-01S34d X01S3¥d
00°00g‘L
00°00¢<°} JOINH3S QISVYHIHUNd A3 SH3IAINEA OT12AUQ UOISIddld  3AADTIYd
VA 41>
VA 405 S3INddNS/aASVYIT 433N 39VLISOd "ONI 'SIMOLG AINLId  onimoglLld
00°9C
009¢ ONISILAIAAVY/SIDILON 2ingnd JHL 'SM3N SM3NIHL
00°001
00001 Wvx3 10d J11S37 'qdOo4TININ ayo41n
62°v9
6219 JOVIIIN nag ‘sueIDIN AIFUOON
09°8¢CL
0segt 0907 93 dSH3IAVHL SNDIS ¥31S3IHONVYIN NOISONYIN
00°00¢

(00651 30INY3S AASVHOUNd O8d ou| JBuURdS B JBUBIN 431008010Y
0GPyl JOING3IS A3ISYHIHNA ouj Jauuads B JBUBIN y3100H0LOY
wezse
90°0lE'L = 13S31A/SvYO 00 TO IAILLYITJO-0D NNIT JOODNNA
o¢.o;.m, e - - - 13831a/svo 03 0 3AILYHId0O-00 NNIT JOOONNIT
JUNOWY S3I0AU]  TSQUINN %98y Qf UNody bupoag) afeq wosqd) uondidsaq SWEN IOpUSA {11 JOpUsA

AONN4 TYH3INTD
WAL Q1 J9sn uopauoss( pund -1 20z 13quisdsg-o1g/[eielsg uondussag yojeg (paisodaq) WY L€ 1 LZ20Z/80/2)
¢ rabeg pung Ag - Mlewwng - Gunsiy ss10Au Jooyos Ajunwiwo? ueueyong jse3

P —
N
1
!



GZ'S9.'e8
6Z'G9.'€8

18'L6¢C

66'vL
68¢l
6G°L
86°L1
66°CC
96 vLl
oy

00'SZL‘L

00°08¢
00°6¢8

‘jejol Hoday

‘[eje] yaleg

S3NddNS S1dv ANt AlddNS ONIATING dOYHLNIM NNGLNIM
S3NddNS S1YY ANI AlddNS SNIUNEG dOYHLINIM HNGLINIM
S3NddNS S14Y dNI AlddNS ONIGTING JOYHLINIM TNALNIM
S3AITddNS S14V aNI AlddNS ONIATING JOYHLNIM TUNGLNIM
S3ANddNS S1dV ANt AlddNS ONIATING dOYHLINIM TNNSLINIM

S3AddNS 9384 A1ddNS ONIATING dOYHLNIAM JNSLNIM

S3INddNS Ndva sNg ATddNS ONIaTNG dOYHLINIM TNGLNIM

STLS

X szig

99°2.¢

99'2.¢

S3ITddNS FONVNIALNIVIN IVIAOLSND ANVANOOD H3dVd 4393M 3dvd3gam
S3INddNS IONVNILNIVW/IVIQOLSND ANVAINOOD H3dVd 4393M  3dvddgam

S3IddNS 3ISUNN 0dg ALINANWNOD LIVINTVM LUVYINIVAA

99°85¢

99'859¢

A

. 00°0€9

€655 L

JUNOWY S0I0AU]

AL al 4esn
yobeq .-

S1¥vd sng sauedwog J8jual YO 3iNIONONHL

SHIVd3d 3HIL dlIvd3y INL VdIYINL

JOIAY3S HOHUNd AIvaIa3n 071 30IAH3IS ONITIIG INITIIGNIL TuganIL

JIINHTS FHVO NMYTT SJED UMET] siaeq Wi} SIAYaWIL

TSqUNN P80 Q1 3Unco0y bubpayy S1ed Yooud

tondiosag SWeN JOPUsA, QrIopusA
GNNd TVY3INTO

UONduoSaq puUny |1 Z0g Joquede J-019)|ejauas) Uonanosaq Uoieg paisoaun

WY LETLL 1202/80/2L
pung Aq - Aie~—ung - Bunsi 8910AU) |00Y9S AjunwWIo~-<puryong IseJ



10€e2’ _. _ﬂo 1 Loday

L0€66
10" mmm 0€Z6¢ + Lzoz/ee/LL ._,zm_2wo<|_n_ww_ QEDn_ SVO OO .__O m>_.r<mm_n_ouoo NNIT n_ooozz:
00°0%C
0o'ove 1962 L 1ZoziiuL Jeddnsuogweg - YEP 1S0d X0 JBPAD  yopuvazo
JUROURY 931CAU]  JSQUINN Y09UQ {1 IUNo3dY bubpauy 3jeq YoauD Uopaussaq SIWeN Jopusf Qi JopUuaA
L2ocit L
MIALL i1 Josn YIuoW bufsssdooid "enx3 1Z0g AON-BISUSS U0Ndinsaq yoteg v - paisod NV 0Z:1 1 1L20Z/S0/2L
1 :abed pund 4Aq - Lrewung - Gunsy asloau| Jooyog Alunwiwo) ueueyong jseg
£0°6Zy'9 ‘[210) poday
£0'GZY'9 oLy
0sizLs
os'zeLt m mo<m0n5 mm_._n_om._,zoo ouj SN sued| oz_w:m_zéh
£5°262°1
€6°/62'L ' . . Jejnduso) sededsman ONI "LNIWNHIACD MAD OMAD
YINOWY S0I0AU]  JSQUINN Y0940 QI JUN0I0Y DUBPaUD 31ed SoouD GonRdusseq SWEN JOPUS/y Qi J0PUSA
aNNd 13dd
AN gl sesn Bhe WV LL:LL 1Z202/€0/2L
| 8bey pun4 Aq - Ateunung - Sunsiy a2ioau) jooyas Quinwiwo) ueueyong jseg
00'LGE ‘fejo) podey
00°1SE ~ mor uoreg - =
00°LSE
00°1G¢ FONVUNSNI ISYIAVAHL FONVHNSNI JOgHDISN NSNIGIEN
JUNOWY 010AU]  JBQUINN 0840 QI Junoody BuppauD S1Ed SoouD GoRduosaqg ) SUFeN Iopuap (e[ ET=I=T
GNN4 INSWIOVNYIN
MALL ‘ald8sn WY 9L:LL L20g/eo/eL

| :abegq pund Aq - fewwng - Guns] asoAuy looyog Ajunwiwio) veueyong Jsegy



00°S unowy £9EEE00V0LZ JAQUINN B10AU| :JequINN Od SIDIAYIAS GHVI ISVHI Q¥VOSVHO :dl10pusA &

N 00°0S diysiequaiy 91vI 018 0099 0¢6 00¥L 0000 LZ
N4y DE] 135SV/1SSSY Junowly [1e13Q 6601 JUnoWy jieleq alJ8jusj 3s0) uonduodsaQ |ielsd TSqUINN JUNC33Y O Hey)
21e(] M9/YD JlaguunN %08y Al Nno22y Bujoayn :adA ) yoayn | @douanbag
00°0 WNOWY 6601V SMEIS 1Z0Z/80/ZL :e1ed ang LZ0Z/S0/L)L 8jeq 2010AU _ diyssequisy O1v] :uondussaq
00705 Junowy 8EY9L l1aquINN 32I0AU| uaquinN Od SIADIAYIS QHVYD ISVYHD QYVISVHD :dl Jo0pusp
N 00°0S Bupped 668 1.9 016 00¥L 0000 LZ
maur Be] 19SSY/18SSY JUNoWy [IB18d 6601 JUNoWy lB19a Q[ Jo1Ua0) 1500 uondussaq [e1ed ISqUINN NG9V O Hey)
:21eqd Yoayd JaquinN 328y '] Juno22y Bunjosyn :adk] yoayn | :@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 66014 vV smels 120¢/80/cL Bleaaena  Lz0g/v0/LL  181eq dloAu| du| opuepQ - Bunped :uonduosaqg
00705 Junowy LZP0E0L1L 49qunN 3210AU| daquinN Od SADIAYIS @HVD IASYHD QHVISVHO :dl Jopusp
N 00°G8 00°98 L2921 - [EDILO lleqiayseg-9 S G¥€ 0099 026 00¥ 1 0000 L2
lin4 u BE[ 1555y/39SSY JUNowy 18190 660} JUNOWY [1B19Q ar’|usy1sed uondussa( ['eyeq TSqUINN JUNG33Y JO Hey)
:21eq Y3y Jaquinp oayod ) 1uno2oy Bunjoaysn :adA] oayn 1 :@ouanbag
00°G8 ‘Junowy 6601 Y SMEIS 120c¢/80/CL ‘®ea@sesnd  1LZ0Z/90/CL :®ieQ d2loAu| LZ/9/Z1 - 1eryO lleqisyseg-9 S :uoiduasaQg
00°58 Junowy 12921 dequnn ad10AuU| _3quinN Od 09 ‘Aavig 0gAavyg :adl 10pusp -*
N 00°08 0008 LC/OE/LL - [BIOWO ([eqiayseg G¥€ 0099 0Z6 00FL 0000 LZ
N4 yj be] JeS5v/1955Y UNOWY [IE19Q 6601 JUNCWY [1eloq dl J8juajd 1s0) uonauass( leyeq J3GUINN UN0dJY JO WEeyD
120c/10/cL  ‘8jeq qd8yd L60EL JBQUINN }o9yD Z Al unosoy Bunpayd 3oayp adA ] osys | @ousnbag
0008 Junowy 6601  dd ‘SNIBIS 1LZ0Z/L0/ZL =®edang  1Z0z/0g/LL  91eq 9910Au| L2/0€/ 11 - eI Jleqieyseq uonduoseq
00°08 Junowy LZ0€LL 13qUInN 82{0AU| :JsquinN Od 0g ‘AQvyd 0gAQvyg Al JopusA
aj9|duioou] N 056 Buiddiys 819 120/ 0S6 00%L 0000 12
aja|dwooy| N 00'se 3|qed Jepoduy 819 120/ 056 00¥1 0000 L2
mIu BEL 1o55v/195SY JUnowly [esa 6601 uUnowy [ieyeQq areusy 1505 A uondnosaq Niela J3quINN IUNOJJY 10 Yeyd
L20zZ/Lo/2L  -8eq o9y 980€1 ‘JegquunN »o8yd Z :A13unodoy Bupppasy)d 3o8yg adA] yosyo I :ousnbag
00°0 JUnNoWY 6601 dd -SMEIS 120Z/L0/CL ®eaand  |LZ0Z/L0/ZL :8¥eq @210Au| 3|qe) Japoou] :uondusssq
0S¥t Junowy WAWLNET “12quinN ad10AU| 9120-2¢ :43qunN Od ‘ONI ‘MHIVIWAQNY MAVINAANY -al JopuaA
NOOOLL oooLL LZ/0E/1L - [eRYO leqisyseg Sve 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
lind uj be] Jessy/1essy Junowy le)aq 6601 IUNOWY B8 f JS1ud) 1500 uonaiose( Jlesq 13quinp JUnoJdY {0 Yeyd
Lcoz/Lo0/2gL  eled xdo9yd 060€L :JaquunN »93yD Z :d1unosoy Buposy)d Xoayy :edkL yoayo |l @ouanbag
00°0L} Junowy 6601 dd ‘SMBIS 120Z/L0/el @egsna  1Z0Z/0S/LL  :81eq 3210AU] LZ/0E/L1L - [BIOWO lieqieyseg uoiduaseq
oooLl Junowy LZ0ELL -J1oquinN ad10AuU| {aquinN Od IA3LS ‘NVINTTV AJLSINTIV dl 20puUsA
jeutd N 09'LLC'L lasiespun4 sajes Apued 819 920/ 056 00¥1 0000 LC
=R Bel 1esSy/josSY oWy 18320 6601 JUNOWY IE180 (1 191090 1500 uondussaq fleeq JSQUINN JUNO33V JOo Heyd
:2)eq Yoayo Jaguiny 3osyo Al uno22y Bupioay)n :adA] yoayH | :8ousanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv SNelS 120¢/80/ZL ‘®eaeng  Lg0z/0g/Ll  19ie@ 2010Au| Jesiespung sajeg Apued ‘uonduoss(q
09°LLZL ‘Junowy 46€0L00L “i3qunp adloAu| L120-2¢ :4equnN Qd ONISIVY GNNd SNOSVY3S ¢ SV3ISUNOL :dl Jopusp
'S8010AU| 9suadx3 JBa A [E9SI JO pug Q| Jopuap pied npain 12022l :uluowy Buissaooid 1202 Jaquaoa( - sao10Au| ANAoy  uonduosaq yojeg
O ‘Al 4esn 120Z 412qwada(] - saoloau] AJAROY WV 9211 L20z/80/Z1

| :abed {1e32Q - Bups| 9910AY| 100Yy2S Ajunwiwon ueueyong jseg

——



120Z/L0/2L  @1ed 3o2yd /80€L JOQqUINN X03yd Z :QIunod2y Bunpsy) oayy adAy yosyn L :odouanbag

00°0 JUNOWY 6601  dd ‘SMEIS 120¢Z/L0/c) ®egand  LZOZ/0S/LL  :81eq 9910AU| LZ/0E/LL - Jsusay ") - |eIoiO g9g-9 :uonduosaq
00°08 ‘junowy LZ0Z0€LL ‘J19quINN 3210AU| |squinN Od aNNd Tvyd3IN3o ONN4N3O Al Jopusp
) ) N ) 00004 ) aoedg Jo S}a199g - YIg/uig 819 0S0Z 056 001 0000 LZ
m3ap BeL15SSV/19ssY JUnowy [IETed 6601 JUNOWY 690 QI JoIU8)) 1500 Gondussaq era ISqUINN JUnoJ39Y Jo Heqd
:91eq Y99y JaquinN o8y '@l unoady Bujosyn :adA] yoay) | :@ousanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv 'smeis 120¢/g0/¢l @eq ang 1202/91/0L :8jeq ad10AU| 9oedg 40 S}P1993 - Uig/yls uondussag
00°00t Junowy ¢Z8¢ 3qunpN adioAu| aquinN Od INN-OVdED INTG1TVO Al J0pusp
N 00°00L ysid4 inod-inod ayl - ¥Md 819 050/ 056 00%L 0000 L2
nguy Dbe] }ossy/}assy Junowy [lEJSQg 660} JUNOWY [lB18Q ar18jusy 1500 uondinsaq fel’q JsquinN JUNoJdJY Jo Ueyy
:2)e@ Yoayn JJaquinp 393y Q1 unoooy Bunjsayn :adA ] ¥oayD ] :@ousanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 vV SMEIS |20¢/80/cL @easna  120oz/9L/0) 1212 89I0AU| ysi4 nod-Inod 3yl - YN :uonduosag
00'00L Junowy 28T :Jsquun 3dloAu| JsquinN Od INN-OVdg9 INTGTIVO Al JOpuUsA
leur4 N 0006 sazis snid ‘ojod yejs 819 010 056 00¥} 0000 +Z
[euld4 N 00°891 So|od Jes 819 0104 0S6 00%1 0000 L2
=g Be[ 1955y/9ssY JUNouwly 18190 660} JUNOWY [B19Q Q[ 483080 1500 uondusssq ejsg JSqUINN JUNG3%Y JO UBLD
:|1e Y29y JaquINN ¥a3ud :dj 1unoooy Bupioayn :adA] yoayn | :2ousnbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv SME)S |c0e¢/80/cl eegang  LzOzZ/OL/LL  :Sjeq 3210AU| solod yes :uonduosaqg
00°8S¢ Junowy ¢e611 *IaquinN adioAu| 1020-2¢ :dequinnN Od Q3LINIINN SNDIS3a ITINNIS3A :dl JopusA
N 00°0L Lereszl - Anug Buipsaipy-o 018 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
fingap be] 18S5Y/1SSSY JUNOWY 1818 6601 JUNOWV B8 (1 J8JUa)) 1500 uonduasaq |leleq J2quINN JUN0JJY JO Hey)
)1:Tq BTl 1aquInp oayo | Junoooy Bunjoayn :adA] yoayn | :@duanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 YV SNEYS 1202/80/ZL ‘3easng  1z0zZ/c0/g) :31eq 8oloAu| Le/erzl - A3 Buipsaip-o uonduoasaqg
000 - Junowy LZEZL JaquinN adloAu| : aquinN Od : TOOHIS HOIH HY¥023a - SHOD3A At Jopudp .W_m.
N €6y sjeal [ sejN-X-sayddng 8195104 056 00| 0000 1C
=) be[ 1555y/esSY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY €190 dl 19us) 1s0) uondisseq el J9qUINN JUNO3JY {0 Leyd
31ed Y23y Jaquinp 3oay9 Al Wnoooy Bunjoayn :adA) yoayn | :@9ousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 V SMEIS [20Z/80/CL ®1edana  120eg/8Z/L)L  ‘81eq 8210Au| sjeasl se-x-salddng :uonduossg
£6°CY Junowy 0r6E6.-€€LZP09 JdqUINN 8210AU| HsquinN Od SIAJIAYIS AYVI ISVYHD QUVOSVHO :dl 10pusp .&m
leulq4 N 065 HEJS/sjuapnis GH 1o} sjeal) weaid 89| 668 L 102 056 00%L 0000 L2
=) BE[ 1o55v/3955Y JUNOWY €150 6601 JUNOWVEISd 1 151080 1500 Uonaussaq leea TSqUINN JUN639Y Jo HEyD
9)eq Yosyn 1squinN o8y Q1 JuUnoo22y Bupioay) :adA 3o8yn | :@ousanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 YV 'SMEIS |C02/80/2L @eaanqg  120zZ/9L/LL  :2ieQ 9210Au] HEIS/SIUSPMIg SH - s1esl] wear) 39| :uoiduossqg
0t°6S Junowy LLPSSE-SYLTLES daquinN adloAu| 0610-2¢ JequnN Od SADIAYIS AYVOI ISYHD QYVISVHO :dl J0pusp
N 00°S Sjeal} sew-x-s|eziald 819 G102 056 00¥1 0000 12
=) Be] 1955y/}9SSY JUNoWY [B180 6601 JUNOWY E/od Q[ J21U90) 1500 uondussaq 1rerea TSqUINN JUNG9V Jo Neq)
21eq Moayod JagquinN Yo9yo a1 wnoovy Bupjoayn :adA ) yoayn | :aousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv Smeys 120¢/80/21 eieq ang 120c/c0/ZL  ‘e1eq adloau| sjean seul-y-s|azjaid uondussaq
O dl 48sn 1202 12quia0s(] - s3210AU| AJARDY WV 92:L1 L20z/80/2L

2 :abeyd I1eraq - 6unsi asloay| |ooyas Ajunwiwos ueueyong jseq

o



00°06

68129

00°06

00°58

00°0L

00°S8

00°58

O -dlJesn
¢ obeg

N4 uj
000
;unowy

leuld
lin4 u

000
Junowy

N4 uj

00°06
Junowy

find u

00°68
;unowy

n3a

000
Junowy

fing u

000
‘Junowy

000
unowy

N 00°06

Be] 18SSy/ISSSY JUNOWY [1B120 6601 JUNOWY (€150 al i8jus] 3s0)

:a1e(] Yo8yo JaquIn Moayod
Junowy 6601 Vv ‘smeys 1¢0g/80/¢1 sied-eng 120Z/v0/CL - -@1eq 9210AU|
LZPZL 1aquinp 9910AU| :1aquinN Od
N 6v'81L2'9

Be[ 195SV/35SSV JUNOWY (€190 6601 JUNCWY B9 QFJ9JU)) 1500

:2)e@ Mosyo JJaquunp oayo

Junowy 6601 Y SMBIS 1Z02/80/ZL Sle@end  1Z0Z/R0/ZL  :8¥eq SdI0AY|
122024 :Jaquinp ao10au| 8120-Zz :12qunN Od

N 0006 0006
Be[ J1955V/3o55Y JUNOWY €180 6601 UNowy eled  GI 181087 1500
120Z/10/C) 91eq 3o8yD 6801 JOQUINN Y23yD r4
Junowy 6601  dd SMBIS LZ0Z/10/ZL Sleaena  LZ0Z/0g/LL  :eyeq 39loAu
LZ0SLL :JaquinN a210AU| aquinN Od

N 00'G8 0058
BeL 195SV/355SY JUNowWY [e1o( 660} JUNOWVY 18 QI J9jUd)) 1500
120Z/10/2L 31EQ %93UD 880S) :Joquinp 98y 4
Junowy 6601 dd SMIBIS 1Z0Z/L0/ZL SleQ and  LZOZ/OS/LL  @Yeq 8910y
1Z0SL] :doquinp 9210AU| 1aquinN Od

N 000!

:al wnooay Buniosyn

:dl unoooy Buoayn

:dl Wwnoooy Bupjoayn

1l Juno22y Burydayn

be[ 1555V/19SSY JUNOWY I1E39Q 6601 JUNOWIY 8190 drsa) 3509

:9)eq o8y J1aquanp Yoayn
JUNOWY 6601V ISMIBIS 1202/80/2) St and  LZ0z/vZ/LL  :eieq S210AY|
€Z9ZANI :J2quInp 3910AU| :JaquinN Od
N 0058

Be] 19SSV/I5ssY JUNouly [Ie180 6601 JUNOWY 8190

:2)eq ¥oayn Jaquunp Yosyn

Junowy 6601 Y SMIBIS 1202/80/2L eleaeng  1Z0z/90/ZL :9Yeq S210Au|
12921 :1aquinp adloAu| :JaquinN Od

N 00°58
be] 155Sy/3essY JUnouly 1818 660} WUNOWVEldg QI 101085 1500
L20Z/LOZL *@1Bqd %09uD 1801 AGUINN 93UD z
qunowy 6601 dd SMBIS 1Z0Z/L0/ZL Ble@ and  LZOZ/OS/LL  :8ieq d1oAu|
1Z0SLL :Jaquinp a210Au| :19quinN Od

N 0008

B 1555V/15SSV JUNouly [Ie190 6601 JUNoWY le1aq

1202 12quiaoa(] - S82i0AL| AJIAIDY

ite3aq - Bunsi asioAuj

:dl unoo2y Bunjoayn

arisws) 1560
1@l noooy Bunpayy

dl UNo2oYy Bunjoayn

areuen 150

L2/viZ) - 984 Anu3 Buipsaipp
tonduosaq 1el’a

018 0099 026 00V 0000 L2
JSqUINNJUNOISY JO HeyD

:adA} ooy | :2ouanbag
L2/vizL - 994 Anug Bumsaipn uondussasq

as?d OT13JILNOW

1asieipun4 ssjeg unig
uondnosaq 1eveQ

819 920/ 056 00%1 0000 Lc
TSQUINN JUN099Y JO Heq)

:adA] yo3yn ] :aouanbag
19sieJpund ssjeg yni4 :uopduosaq
*ONI ‘SNYLID XILNNIW

LZ/OE/L 1 - [P0 Buipsaim SN
UoNduasaq [8ed

S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LC
JSqUINN JUNco0Y JO Ueyy
MoayD :adAl oeuoH | :9ouanbag
LZ/0E/ L1 - [erwO Bupsaipy S -uonduaseqg
ALSNY “HIATW 1SNYIAIN Al J0pusA

L2/0€/1 L - (e Bunsaip S S¥¢ 0093 026 00%! 0000 LC
ToqUINN JUNos9Y Jo Jey))

‘@ouanbag

UoNAISs3q 1818a

Y98y :adAy yosys I
LZ/0E/LL - [eO Buipsaip SN -uondussaq

NOIY1vd ‘NIHHONOT AULVdONOT :dl JopuUsp

[SUUOSIa SUISPIS-19%ALL [BUIS IWaS g4
Uonanssaq ieed

819 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT
ISqQUINN JUNOJJY JO HeyH
:adA] oayo | :@ouanbag
|auuosIad aullapiS-1aydl] [eul4 Iwes g4 :uonduasaq

NOILVIDOSSY JILITHLY TOOHIS HOIH VI VVSHI :al J0puaA

LZ/9/ZL-19USSH M-[BIOILO 89-9 SW
UoNaIEsaq Ne’a

16€ 0099 0Z6 00%1 0000 L2
TSQUINN JUN0o9Y JO HeqH)

:adA] Moayn | :@ousnbag
12/9/T L-1susaH M-ewo gg-9 SN (uonduosaq
aNn4d Tvd3N3o

LZ/0E/ 1L - djued 31k - [BIolO M S 16€ 0093 0¢6 00%L 0000 LZ

uonduosa(q reed 43quinp UN0JJY JO Heyd

3ooyp :adAj yoeyop | :3ouanbag

LZ/OE/L L - ued 1Ay - [BIDIO YM SN :uondudsag
aNN4d TvY3IN3o GNN4AN3O Al J0pusp

1Z/0E/LL - 1BUSAH Y - [edWO ga-a
UoRAISSaQ ierad

L6€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 L2
TSqUINN juncooy jo HeyD

WY 92 L} 120¢2/80/2L
[00YoS AjUnwiwoD ueueyoNg 1seg

JSOLNOW :d| Jopusp wm

X3LNNIW :al jopusp  H€

aNNdN3D :al Jopusp Hé



00°Z61

00°0L1L

00°56S

00°091

00°0ZL

00°SS

00°S9

O71M ‘diJesn
¢ ‘ebed

[euty
feury
=R

00°0 unowy 6601

Junowy

finJay

00°0LL
Junowy

aje|dwoouy

find uj
000
unowy

|eutd
leuld
indg uj

00°0 unowy 6601

Junowy

IIn4 u

00°0cL
‘Junowy

=10

00°0 unowy 6601

;Junowyy

9)9|dwoou|
3y

00°0 Junowy 6601

unowy

‘Junowy 6601

L00-LZ0Z8YEY *43qUINN 8910AU|

N 00021
N 002
De] 195sy/1eSSY JUNoWV [le1ed 6601 WUNOWY €190 QI JayuaD) 1500
:21eq 3oayn JJaqUINN ¥23yH Q] N0y Bunoayn

Vv :SnielS 120Z/80/¢) -®keqeang
8/G6Z :J9qUINN 3210AU|

LZ0Z/LLILL  SYe 8210AU|
1120-22 1equny Od

N 0OOLL 000LL
Be[ 1955V/395sY JUNOWY 1815 660} JUNOWV elod QI JoIus) 1500
L20Z/L0/2L 181 %o5UD €60EL  4OqUINN %23y Z @l unoooy Bunjpayy
Junowy 6601  dd SMIBIS 120Z/L0/Z} Bleaand  LZOZ/OS/LL  e¥eq 8DioA|
1Z0SL1 :Jaquinp a210AU| aquinN Od
N 00665
BE[ 18553955V JUNOWY (18150 660} JUNOWY [E190 QI JoIus) 1500
:a)eq yoeyn Laquin Yoayo Al uno2oy Bunpayn

vV 'SMEIS 1¢02/80/¢1 =®eaang  Lg0g/9l/il  eleq edloAu|

9020-¢¢ :J3quINN Od

N 0008

N 0008
Be] 195SV/19SSY JUNoWY [1B19Q 6601 JUNoWyY [1818Q
:21eq Mo/yo JaquunN }osyo
V SIS 1Z0Z/80/ZL ®edaena  1g0z/ce/Ll  @leq edloau]
L-120Z :lequinN 3210AU| 8020-g¢ :laquinp Od

dl ;8|us) 3s0)
@t unoooy Bunioayn

N 000CL 0o'oct
De] }9sSy/18SSY Junowy [lejed 6601 JUnowy [lelsqg

dl 18juad 1s0d

1¢0z/10/ct  *31.eq 398y) ¢60€1l  1_dquINN Xo8yd Z :d13uno22y Bupppsyy
qunowly 6601 dd ‘SNIEIS 1L207/10/2CL 8ieq eng

1202/0€/L 1 :81eq adloAau|

1Z0SLL Jaqunp 9210AU| laquinN Od

N 00°SG
BEL 155SVAIS55Y JUnoliy [e7ed 6601 JUnowy 1878Q
:9)eq yoay)H I2gqUINp oayp
Vv ‘SNBIS |Z0Z/80/21L =1e@ang 120Z/e0/Zl  81eq ad1oAu|
1Z€Z1 Jaquunp a510AU| :raquinN Od

dl J8usj 1s0)
:dl unoo22y Bupjoayn

N 0069
Be] 195Sv/1oSSY JUNOWY (18190 6601 JUNOWY 1E18q
1218 Moayn J1aquunp Yosyn
V SMEIS [Z0Z/80/ZL ele@and  LZOZ/OS/LL S)eq aoloAul
L-LZ0ELL aquInp 3210Au]| 65L0-ZZ :Jequinp Od

dl Jsuaj 3s0)
1@l Junoooy Bunposyy

1 20Z tequisda( - sa310AU| AJIAIIDY
lre3aq - Bunsiy ao104u|

L2/0g/LL - [BIDO l[BqieXseg

® SNOLLO3rOdUd TVIRILVIHL 1ANIYH4 MOIY

LC/OE/L L - [BIWO liBqidyseg

L2/E12) - 994 Anu3 Bumssipp AQ

Splemy Wea |

Spiemy dAIN
Uonanssaq erea

668 0</9 0¢6 00¥1 0000 L2

668 02/9 0Z6 00%1 0000 L2
TOQqUINN JUN0J0Y JO HEUD)

:adAj ooayo. | :@ousanbag
splemy g4 :uonduosaq
dOY110Yl :dl Jopudsp

SAIHOYL 110¥1

G¥€ 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 LC
TSqUINN JUNGo0Y JO Heq)

UoRaISsaq e15d
¥osyy adA] yoayd | :@ousnbag
LZ/OE/LL - eIl ([eqidyseg :uonduosaq

HIHJOLSINHO ‘MVHS [HHOMVHS :dl 10pUaA

suofsfoid 8191119016 00¥1 0000 L2
uondussad 1ereqg J3qUINN JUNC29Y JO HeqD
:adA ] yosyd | :9ouanbag
suoiosfold [eouieay] prewlspy s uonduosaq
N9Is3d

NIHAMOIY al JopudA
sbulue3 668 0C19 016 00¥L 0000 L2
suleyofey 668 0C19 016 00%L 0000 L2
uonaudssq [1e3dd JSqUINN 1UN0Y5Y JO HeuD
:adA] Y8y | :oousanbag

sbulieg/suieyohay uondussag
d3dld A9 S303Id 3didO3ld Al Jopusa

S€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
Uondidsa( 11838 15qUINN JUNG35Y}0 Ul
yoayy adh] yosyn | :9ousanbag
LZ/OS/LL - |BIPWO lleqieyseq :uonduosag

AQOD ‘SaINVO AQOIIMVO Al Jopusp

018 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2

J3qQUWINN JUnoooYy JO Hey)

:adAy oayo | :@ouanbag

L2/e/el - 994 Auz Bumsaipy Ar uondusssq
SO NNIT-HLYON NNITLYON :dl JOpusA

TondIsSaq eq

slieqiexseg 6€/ 0099 0¢6 00| 0000 LZ
aondiossq elq T3quinN JUNOO%Y JO Hey)
:adA1 yosyo | :@ouanbag

[leqieyseqg :uonduasaq

S140dS OTI3DILNOW HOdSLNOW :al J0pusA

NV 9Z-L1 L202/80/CL
|ooyss AJunwiwo) ueueyong 3seg



z6'265'01L

z6°255'0L

00°05C

O ‘Al 48sn
G :abeq

‘|ejo] poday 00°089 ‘[e10] 6601 Hoday
-[ej0l yosjeg 00°089 {ej0l 6601 yoleg
leuiq N 0005 9|qe] sLuuIq
leuld N 00°00L olqe] s.ejnsin
euly N 0000} suolyy sucjuy
In4 ul DBEL 1555y/1SSY JUnouly [1IE18Q 6601 JUNowy fieloa ariausg 3s0) Uondussaq frered
:8l1eq Yoayo “1aqUINN 309y @1 Junoaoy Bunioayn

00°0 unowy 6604
Junoury

VY ‘sneig L20c/80/Ct
001l I18qUINN 3210AU|

Slegasng  120oZ/ge/LL  -e1eq saloau]

819 1119 016 00t} 0000 12

819 1119016 00¥L 0000 12
8191119016 00¥} 0000 L2
JoquinN JUno35Y 1o FeqD

:adA] soayn | :2ouanbag

SH @nbngng wa)sapp woy sadald 398 :uondussaq

0220-2¢ :13quinN Od TOOHOS HIIH INDAGNA NYILSIM NAGNALS3IM :ql Jopudsp *

1202 12qWa0aq - S3010AU| AUAROY
t1e38@ - Bunsi ast0Au|

WV 92t L2og/80reL
jooyos Apunwwos ueueyong jseg



:$22I0AU| 9suadx3 Jea A [BasId JO pug

O atlesn

| :abed

:Ql J0puaA pied Jpar)

@l JuUno2oy Bupjosyn

:dl unoooy Bunpsyn

‘@l wnoooy Bunosyn

5/8/Z'°CE lej0) poday 000 |e10] 6601 Hodey
§1'8/2'cE €10 yojeg 000 1210 6601 Yyoreg
N z8°L1
nmaar be] 195sY/3e5SY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY lE1og Q] 191097 1500
:81eQ o8y -1aquuinp »oayg
000 UNOWY 6601  V 'SMEIS |Z0Z/80/Z) 8@ end  1Z0Z/0L/LL 818 S910Au|
z8LL aunowy 80ZEB69ELSLVLELYS 1ISQUINN 3210AU| :JaquInN Od
N Z06v6'z
LEL] Be] 1955V/19SSY UNoWly 18150 6601 JUNOWV S QI 131080 1500
:8jeQ ¥oayn :Jaquinp >o8yD
000 WUNOWY 6601  V SMIBIS |Z0Z/80/ZL Sl end  LZOZ/0S/LL 91eQ S910AU|
20'6v6°' sJunoury LZOELL :JaquinN 3d10AUl :equinN Od
N 00°¥61
N €95
N SEv89'YL
I ‘BeL19SSV/AESSY UNOWIY /o0 6601 UNOWVElRd QI IsI0sD 1565
:8jeQ M¥oayo 13qUINN ¥99Y9
000 JUNOWY 6601 V 'SMEIS 1Z0Z/80/Z) ‘elgend  LZ0Z/OS/LL @1eq 8o10au|
8L TSI unowry LZOELL Joquiny 2010AY| :equinN Od
N 82'580'11
g BE] 1555V/1955Y UNOWIY 18150 6601 JUNOWV E9d QT 151050 1500
:81eQ@ ¥o8y9 “1aquunp o8ys
000 WNOWY 6601 V 'SMEIS 1Z0Z/80/ZL elegena  120z/L0/ZL :eled adioaup
8Z'580'v1 unoury 1-ZZ-1Z Jequiny 3910AUj :12quINN Od
N 000 se'eel
3oy Be] 195Sv/1eSSY JUnouly [1le1od 6601 JUNOWY IB19g Qi 1oUe7) 1505
:8leQ %o9yD -Jaquunp oayD
000 WUNOWY 6601  V 'SMIBIS |Z0Z/80/ZL 9 end  LZOZ/OS/LL :leq S910AU|
$8'€82 :unowy LZOELL :JaquINN @10AU| :1equInN Od

1202 J9quiadaQ - $32I0AU| UOQUINN

ire3aq - Bugsi| ao10Au|

Py

1@l Junoooy Bunpayy

:dl Wnodoy Bunpay)

120¢/Zl -Yiuon m:_wwwoohn_

saiddng [eiouag)
uonansssq [eea

819 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

J3quInj\ JUNoO32Y Jo JeqD

:adA ) osyo | :8ouanbag

syoed 99| :uonduossq
THVINTIVAA 0] J0puUsA

348 ALINNWINOD LAVINIVM

paseyaind poo4
Uondosaq 1eved

€9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9

JSqUINN JUNOJ9Y JO WU

:adA] Yoayn } :eouanbag

sonpold Auleq :uonduossg
WYVHIVYd :a1iopusn K

"ONI ‘AHIVA SNV 1dIvad

sasuadx3 Jayio
solddng [eiauagy
paseysind poo4
Uondosed TeRd

¢£9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9

819 0000 000 O} L€ 0000 L9

L€9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9

| TeqwnN TUN0o5Y 10 TEGD

:adA | yoayo | @ousnbag

saa4/se)ddng/poo :uonduosaq
SYIH1LOHE NILYVIN LOYEGLNVIN d] 1opusp

1ojo81i(Q 99IM8G poo4-juswaaiby Suueyg
uass( jieieg

16G 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

JSqQUINN JUNO5%Y JO HEyH)

:adAy Yoayn ] :@ousnbag

J10jo3.1Q @21nBS poo4-juswaalby Buueys :uonduosag
adsO ION3IANIJIANI dSO3AN! :al 1opusp

paseyoind poo
GONANoSa( Teaa

1€9 0000 000 O L€ 0000 +9

JSqUINN JUN0J0Y JO Heq)

:adA] yoayn | :8ouanbag

sjonpold pealg :uondussaq
VSN STI¥IAMvVE oganig IMVEENIE QI JopuUdA
120Z 1aquiaoaq - saoi0Aau] uonuinN  :uondudsaq yoieq

WV ¥1:6 L20c/L0/¢C)
100YdS AJunwwo) ueueyong jseg



East Buchanan Community School District

Cash Summary Report

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69 1,785,715.27 2,555,393.19
Revenue 81,773.40 170,952.28 445,736.85 1,353,982.72 584,114.21
Expenditures 584,087.22 724,094.53 555,176.27 584,304.80 647,976.59
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69 1,785,715.27 2,555,393.19 2,491,530.81
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50 136,580.80
Revenue 1,536.73 14,424.03 20,871.38 83,774.79 18,901.64
Expenditures 16,267.61 5,767.42 10,800.87 88,105.49 21,877.65
Ending Balance 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50 136,580.80 133,604.79
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14 219,601.31
Revenue 1,218.24 0.00 710.22 23,340.02 4,411.01
Expenditures 121,493.90 1,371.90 1,000.00 1,401.85 5,885.00
Ending Balance 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14 219,601.31 218,127.32
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 3,161,229.02 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79 3,110,693.49 3,151,960.02
Revenue 233,048.29 52,257.48 52,218.70 52,297.53 131,587.85
Expenditures 388,060.00 0.00 0.00 11,031.00 0.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79 3,110,693.49 3,151,960.02 3,283,547.87
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 617,863.38 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45 661,820.94
Revenue 5,026.96 368.48 6,718.18 160,447.49 40,632.09
Expenditures 13,253.10 45,705.91 27,486.54 42,158.00 65,019.01
Ending Balance 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45 661,820.94 637,434.02
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80 374,676.50
Revenue 596,117.25 17.16 6,807.22 210,180.45 37,944.75
Expenditures 591,334.24 500.00 0.00 83,593.75 300.00
Ending Balance 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80 374,676.50 412,321.25
less: Escrow Acct 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00
26,765.42 26,282.58 33,089.80 159,676.50 197,321.25
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27 152,471.06
Revenue 3,707.94 7,876.81 13,535.83 80,021.89 16,616.42
Expenditures 2,482.06 498.06 26,562.52 53,114.10 51,566.02
Ending Balance 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27 152,471.06 117,521.46
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72 12,604.12 11,277.82 9,492.37 8,923.08
124,475.49 125,985.84 114,285.45 142,978.69 108,598.38
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88 35,196.48 39,455.83 96,593.41 98,140.31
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24 290,390.02 322,384.59 323,356.53 327,647.50
335,466.12 325,586.50 361,840.42 419,949.94 425,787.81
Employer paid deductions 47,964.48 46,670.85 59,972.02 54,647.37 52,447.91
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03 29,295.13 33,303.46 38,814.49 39,401.11
Employer paid FICA 25,939.04 22,765.01 26,453.43 31,134.18 31,577.13
104,712.55 98,730.99 119,728.91 124,596.04 123,426.15
TOTAL 440,178.67 424,317.49 481,569.33 544,545.98 549,213.96



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

November 2021
FY22 Fy21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $2,555,393.19  $584,114.21 $647,976.59 $2,491,530.81|] $2,607,116.71  ($115,585.90)
ACTIVITY (21) $136,580.80 $18,901.64 $21,877.65 $133,604.79 $125,276.74 $8,328.05
MANAGEMENT (22) $219,601.31 $4,411.01 $5,885.00 $218,127.32 $286,556.56 ($68,429.24)
CAPITAL PROJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SAVE (33) $3,151,960.02 $131,587.85 $0.00 $3,283,547.87|| $2,951,983.99 $331,563.88
PPEL (36) $661,820.94 $40,632.09 $65,019.01 $637,434.02 $557,666.18 $79,767.84
DEBT SERVICE (40) $374,676.50 $37,944.75 $300.00 $412,321.25 $275,078.16 $137,243.09
NUTRITION (61) $152,471.06 $16,616.42 $51,566.02 $117,521.46 $54,433.63 $63.087.83

TOTAL $7,294,087.52]] $6.858.111.97 $435.975.55

%

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00 |

® Current FY
$1,000,000.00

Previous FY

$500,000.00

$0.00




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY22 Certified

over / (under)

Budget as of 11/30/21 budget
Taxes Levied on Property s 2,907,753.00 | § 1,542,080.74
Utility Replacement Excise Tax 21 $ 46,274.00 | $§ 22,848.82
Income Surtaxes 318 158,455.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 % 575,000.00 | $ 17,355.00
Earnings on Investments 51% 81,500.00 | $ 20,840.99
Nutrition Program Sales 6| $ 165,000.00 | $ 25,942.28
Student Activities and Sales 71 $ 189,000.00 | $ 90,422.67
Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l $ 91,000.00 | $ 77,441.22
Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9] $ -
State Foundation Aid 10] $ 4,059,983.00 | § 1,207,647.30
Instructional Support State Aid 18 IR 15,336.00
Other State Sources 12| $ 581,350.00 [ $  313,671.08
Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 $ 20,453.00 | $ 8,190.93
Title 1 Grants 14] $ 70,000.00
IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15] § 320,000.00 | $ 112,084.10
Total Revenues 16] $ 9,281,104.00 | $§ 3,438,525.13
General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17 $ = 3 -
Transfers In 18] $ 313,178.00 [ $§  203,060.00
Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ - $ -
Special Items/Upward Adjustments 201 $ & $ (8,040.21)
Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 $ 9,594,282.00 | § 3,633,544.92
Beginning Fund Balance 221 $ 6,697,739.27 | $ 6,697,739.27
Total Resources 231 § 16,292,021.27 | $ 10,331,284.19
*Instruction 24 $ 5,284,000.00 | $ 1,345,644.54 | § (3,938,355.46)
Student Support Services 251 $ 207,500.00 | $ 54,503.87
Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 483,000.00 | $§  222,028.76
General Administration 27| $ 266,500.00 | $ 112,722.10
School/Building Administration 28] $ 375,000.00 | § 146,636.11
Business & Central Administration 291§ 120,000.00 | $ 51,331.75
Plant Operation and Maintenance 30| § 627,000.00 | §  281,951.16
Student Transportation 311 $ 453,000.00 | §  208,264.13
This row is intentionally left blank 32| % - $ *
*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 % 2,532,000.00 | $ 1,077,437.88 [ $ (1,454,562.12)
*Noninstructional Programs 33§ 345,000.00 | $  101,033.48 | $ (243,966.52)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341 $ 468,044.00 | $ 20,594.84
Debt Service 351 % 662,965.00 | §  287,453.75
AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36] $ 295,483.00 | $ 78,420.30
*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A[ $ 1,426,492.00 | $§  386,468.89 | $ (1,040,023.11)
Total Expenditures 37 $ 9,587,492.00 [ $ 2,910,584.79
Transfers Out 381 $ 313,178.00 | $§  203,060.00
Other Uses 391 § - $ -
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 § 9,900,670.00 | $ 3,113,644.79
Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 6,391,351.27 | § 7,217,639.40
Total Requirements 421 $ 16,292,021.27 | $ 10,331,284.19

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

25%

43%
29%

27%



RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch

arte
Snacks
Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
ECO Grant
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate
Interest
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

""\T,'AL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches

Reduced Student Lunches

Free Student Lunches

Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches

Complimentary Lunches
\)TAL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO Breakfasts Served

SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$649.29 $2,467.65 $1,818.36
$7.50 $100.50 $108.00
$616.20 $944.05 $1,5660.25
$4,623.20 $11,926.65 $16,449.85
$1,258.10 $4,747.72 $6,005.82
$0.00 $9,702.24 $9,702.24
$0.00 $49,603.75 $49,603.75
$0.00 $148.07 $148.07
$0.00 $455.85 $455.85
$0.00 $1,553.98 $1,653.98
$300.18 $1,780.38 $2,080.56
-$70.89 -$240.59 -$311.48
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$90.00 $327.30 $417.30
$6,075.00 $83,5617.55 $89,592.55
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$28,771.63 $39,164.51 $67,936.14
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,185.48 $2,171.07 $3,356.55
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$933.75 $0.00 $933.75
$0.00 $1,212.43 $1,212.43
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$312.50 $220.23 $5632.73
$7,279.83 $12,291.74 $19,5671.57
$2,541.41 $5,971.84 $8,513.25
$41,024.60 $61,031.82 $102,056.42
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,985.33
$6,075.00 $83,5617.55 $89,592.55
$41,024.60 $61,031.82 $102,056.42
-$34,949.60 $152,471.06 $117,5621.46
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

69 180 249

6 67 73

0 0 0

0 0 0

75 247 322

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

163 244 407

0 0 0

0 0 0

163 244 407

3,045 7,371 10,416

7,879 20,540 28,419

2021200
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\_ Report )

DAYS MEALS SERVED

July 0
August 7
September 20
October 20
November 18
December 0
January 0
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
TOTALS 65

et




16°€9s
¥6'22€'C
05'920°L
gl'erl
18°090'L
0V ¥06'22
16906
8L/91'L
v8'9eL't
9g'Lee
§§°LE
857181
06°60L
Sr'ezs't
LLees'e
16981 LL
€691
YrarAN 4
59'2eE
17'9€6'C
SLeeY
z8°00¢
19°0L%')
65'9/¢
60°€0P'}
ZO€0L'S
zL8lE'L
20618'L
68'S¥6'Z
oSl
98'052'GL
SL'GLL
ov'i80'e
82'6.2'L
819/
877165
le'v68'8
000
soueeg

O dl esn
| :abey

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
o000
000
00°0
o000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
8buB() Soueey

000
000
000
0068l
000
00°059
000
00 00¥
000
000
000
00°0
00°05¢
000
[0h44%
¥6'€90'L1L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0S
00’0
65°60%'S
000
00vLL
o¥'06¥
000
000
000
000

EEIELE

000
000
000
00's8¢e
00°0
GL66L'Y
000
oo'see
000
ooole
00’0
000
00'S8¢
000
0S€Le't
ze9L0's
o000
000
000
000
00'864
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
o0olL¥
000
ovZ6i'e
000
02'605°C
00°0
G6'69
000
00°00.°C
000

Sastadxg

16'€9/
v6°22€'C
05°920'L
81'6eE
18°090°L
G1°05+'92
16°906
8/°200°L
¥8'9eL't
9e’Les
GG'/e
657181
06'v¥e
Syeze't
19696
6Z6EL'S
€6°91lC
fxAA%4
g9°¢ee
L¥'9e6'e
SLL6Z'L
¢8’00¢e
19'0/¥"t
8G°9/¢
60°€0V'L
20€0L'S
2L8l€E"L
20618t
68'50€'E
os'vl
l9'eee'zl
Sl's//
09'9.¢'s
88'88L
€E'YeE8
8/°/6S
LEPBS'LL
000
8oUE[eg bUIUUDag

120c/LL - 1zoz/Ll

S8JuBIqUINDIUT 3pN|ax3 - Alewwns - yoday asuejeg pun4 AIAnRoy

—

1vaLIMSVYE-g oNd 11
ONILOOHSdVYHL
W3LSAS ANNOS

TIONNOJ LN3ANLS S

an1o 1dv

\AE]
ADOTONHO3L
gn10 S31L0g0d
¥3dVdSM3IN
an1d Advdan
an710 SSIANLIS
JY01s 0334
SHN

8N70 HSINVdS

TONNOD LN3ANLS SH

viad

4709 STHIO
AOVHL STHID
1va140s
TIVEAITIOA
TIva13aMSva STAID
ONINLSIIM
4709 SA09
ADVYL SAOS
Tva3sve
1TvE.1004
TIvE1IxNsvd .SA09
Wv3L 3ONVA
ONIAVITYI3IHO
AYLNNOD SSOYHD
SOUITHLY
qdvNno 40100
di¥L JISNIA
aNvd d3d

an71d JIsnn
HO33dsS

YINvya
aoueleg pung

056 62/ €v0. LT
056 62.¢v0/ LT
066 622 I¥0. L2
066 622 0v02 LC
056 627 /204 LT
066 622 920/ LT
0496 62/ G20. I
066 62/ 120 L2
066 622020/ LC
0s66c28L0L LT
056 622910 |2
056 62LS10L g
0s66cl¢lol le
0s66¢LCl0L L
066 6¢. 110212
066 6220104 L2
0¢6 622 0989 L
026 622 0¥89 L
026 62/ 589 LC
0c6 625189 L2
026 6220189 12
026 622 06/9 LT
0¢6 622092912
0c6 6¢L0¥/9 1T
026 6¢/ 049 1T
0c6 622 02/9 V2
0C6 622019 LT
026 62/ ¥699 LT
026 622 €699 1T
0¢6 622 G¥99 LT
026 624 0099 1T
ole6ZL2CC9 LT
016624 1229 LT
016 6220229 1T
ole6cloles le
oleecL0Zig e
olee6zLLLl9 1l
000 627 0000 IZ

Uonduosa( JUnoody Jo Ueqs

AaNNd ALIAILDY

TSqUINp JUN023Y jO Hey)

1z :pung
WY £Z:0} 1202/L0/ZL

|00y3S Aunwiwos ueueyong jseg

-



6/'¥09'cEl 000 ¥9'SP8'sL 59'128'le 08'085'9¢) ¢ ‘eolL pund
€L6EY 000 LLY8 000 20°s6¢e A1SIHILNI 016 622 ¥008 LT
18601 - 000 ‘000 000 186012 NHOMIIN HIIANVOONG IHL 016 6222008 |C
£6°986'L 000 000 000 £6°986'L dan12 ¥33NvIoNg 016 622 1008 L2
v'868'L 000 000 00°00t 1'866'L TYOANNY 016 622 0008 L2
00°6S 000 000 000 00°GS /202 40 SSVY1D 056 622 ¢80/ L2
00'5eS 000 000 000 00°6ZS 9202 40 SSVY10 066 62/ 1801 L2
9/°65/ 000 000 000 9/'55/ S20Z 40 SSY10 066 622 080L LT
Lr6e't 000 000 000 e/l ¥20Z 40 SSV1D 056 62, 620L LT
86°Cre’L 000 000 000 86'2VC'L €20¢ 40 SSV10 056 622 8.0/ 1
09'evs't 000 000 000 09'evs'L ¢20C 40 SSY1D 066 6¢L //0L 12
98'sPL 000 000 000 agGhL L G010 LSvIMv3yg 056 622 €S0/ {2
99°0¢L’L 000 000 00009 99°0€€C aN13 SY3LSdOO0H g3 056 622 2S0L 12
S0'€09°L 000 000 000 50°€09',L HNSAYM dWVD 056 62 1S0L L2
AR 7} 000 000 00've ZLSi2'L TIONNOD "1S '3 13 066 6¢£ 0502 I2
1£'599'€ 000 000 €602 06z/8'c Slg9d 056 62L 6V0L L2
ajueeg obuey) souejeg SONUSASY sasuadxg 35ueeqg buluwbag uondioss(q Junoddy Jo HeqD JSqQUINN JUN0O33Y Jo pey)
AaNNd ALIAILDY LZ :pundg
o™ alesn 12oz/LL - L2ozg/LL WV /20l L20c/Lo/cl
Z :9bed seouelquindul apnjox3 - Aewwing - Hoday asuejeg pund AlIARDY [100Yy2s Aunwwos) ueueyong jse3



G8e0g @ | - em > 116°€ - = 12292 vioL

G I : I TS C—— P =

0 o o 0 o o C o o AV

0 0 0 0 0 0 o o | 0 TEdY

o 0 o G 0 0 0 0 [ HoWwW |

0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 Advnyg34

0 0 o 0 0 o i 0 0 AJVANVF

0 o o 0 G 0 o o o ¥38W303a

8€6'/ 0 0 0 o o ~ [esin 0 — BZE | ¥3awanoN

1208 G o 0 0 o mmm_l 0 . R ¥390100

Ew.m o 0 o 19 0 A o 1267 RECIIETEEE

wﬁ.m 0 o o F2 0 eve 0 |6982 Lsnonv

z6C1 0 lo o o 0 Zi€ o 0z6 AN
SN ST STIN SN ST SIW STW SIN STN ST HLNOW

~ Tviol "OSIN YIHIO (A3 S¥3ARGA| dSNVHL |1VIQOLSND | ALIAILOV |'Q3VID3ds| 'NIWaGV a1noy

H sng ‘sng | sna sng ] ~ sng _- sng sng sng sng sng B

2202-1202

1¥0d3y 39VITIN
TOOHOS NVNVHONE 1SV3

—_—




18043 39VITIN

TOOHOS NVNVYHONg 1Sv3

—_—

080'GS 18l = - 108 zAl 15921 €05°ZL z9v'l GeZ9C Jviol
IvioL .| OSIN |~_m:.6||uwum SUIARA | "dSNVML | |._<_mowm M_>_5<| ‘a3 IvID3dS| NINav mh:olm||__| NVA/SNE
G697 611 - I N I €05'Z1 z9v°l 8 Iviol
0 0 0 0 C G ) o o 0 ED
0 o 0 i o 0 0 0 g o 0 AV
0 o lo o 0 o o 0 o 0 TEdY
0 0 0 o 0 0 G 0 0 0 | Howww
o o o I o o G 0 0 o | Advnuaad
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AYVONVE
g : o 0 LR IR | I— R R |
£80'9 0 0 0 GOl vol 6vz | £08°c Jeoz 0 ¥IGWIAON
v8v'6 0 o Lie gze LE6E oLv'y €05 0 | ¥380100
08l 6S 0 G v6l 01z L6E°L ~ [esoe zs 0 RECIEITES
e 8z o o o — [se G68'L €10l oz 0 1Snonv
119 23 E 0 8L 62C z0z 8sl o ) Anrc
STN SN SITIN STW STIN SN SIUW STIN STTIN STTIN HLNOW
IvioL “OSIN Y3IHIO |A3I S¥3AINA| ‘dSNVAHL |1VIAOLSND | ALIAILOV |'Q3 IVID3dS| 'Niwav 3Lnoy .
UVOINVA | MVOINVA | UVIINVA | MVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVDINVA | MVOINVA | NVOINVA | HVOIINVA
2z0Z-1202




. S | SSemi—— i_ | |

ve'Se9'ris  |L8'GLY'6S | 000'188'€ |€0'082°GS [ 000'168°L [e€¥99CLE [vEVe6'SS | | 000226<C |86¢26 S | oooess’t | savioL
= _ 8] = $| - | = $| - ? $| - $| - $| - |- $| - $| - aNnr
- $| - s - - s| - - S~ s - s - - $| - s - AVIN
|- 8| - $| - - $| - - $), -~ s - s - | - 8| - s - UV

- §| - §_- T - s - = §| - [ - s - - 8| - $| - HOUVIN

: s - s - - s - | - s - s = ) I EEE
- 8§ - s - - $| - - S| - s - $| - - s - s| - —ONVE

: s| - s - S - s| - s[ - 8] - |- "8§[ - §[ - | oaa
Sl6cr'y $|698.0€ $|000°LLL'L [9V0SETL $[00089% | 9¥9zL€ $ | Or9l¥C $|LZ.T $ | 0002Z8 900L€’L $[988C $|000¥S%r | 'AON
v/2€0'S  $ | S¥'00C’€ $|00020L°L |622€8'L $|000GE9 |8ZT¥6SZ $[68G6S L $ | 168C § | 000255 65866 $[988Z $|000°0rE "100
R S ooo.mMEl_mo.N,meF 3 00068y | €2vveE §|S0CL6T § o_vm.ﬁ 000°15Z 8UZECL § | 0/9Z § | 00066V | "1d3s
160v¥'L  $|¥80eL  $|000°€0€E L00LL  $ [ 000892 - s - 8] - s - E $| - $| - ] onv |
06829  $|8L€6y $|000€0c |zL'Gek $[000WS  [9€'660'C $[ - $|zevz $|000/¥. | GeescL $|0S9¢ $|000¥8v | AInr
| GIWNSNOD | "SNOD "SNOD "SNOD 'SNOD  [G3aSVHOMNd| "HO¥Nd | ™IVO | "HO¥Nd | 'HOd¥Nd | 1¥v9 | 'HOWNd | HINOW
13831A/SvoO 13s31d _13s31a | SvO SVO 13S314/Svo 13s3i1d y3d a3s3ia | SvO d3d SVO ] ]
1S02 VLOL| 1S0D SV 1S02 'STv9  [1S021vioL| 1s02 | 1s0d sIvo | 1s0d | 1s02 | svo |

1202-0202

1H0d3¥ ISNIdX3 TISIIA/ANITOSVD

TOOHOS ALINNININOD NVNVHONE 1SV3

—




East Buchanan CSD

FY21 Financial Reports

By September 15™ of each year, the district is required to certify the transportation report, special education
supplement, and the certified annual report (CAR). The district uploads a file from our accounting software to the
lowa Department of Education via the lowa Education Portal. The file is immediately reviewed and we get an edit
report with 4 edit stages that must be cleared to certify the report. Warnings are given to accounts that need to be
reviewed but are not required to be cleared to certify the report because there may not have been any activity on
them during the fiscal year. \

ANNUAL TRANSPORTATION REPORT (ATR) — This report is based on the upload and information Kelly enters in the
Transportation Applications on the portal throughout the year. The information may be used to determine what to

charge for non-district use of transportation.

SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLEMENT (SES) — This report is based on the upload, tuition-in billing, and information
entered specific to this report. It calculates the amount the district can request for allowable growth and
supplemental aid to help offset a negative special education balance. The board approved this request at the
October meeting.

CERTIFIED ANNUAL REPORT (CAR) — This report is based on the upload and is reviewed by the auditor during the
annual audit.

CERTIFIED BUDGET - This report shows the district’s progress towards staying on budget according to the certified
budget published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid having to
revise the budget by May 31" of each fiscal year. This is preliminary until the audit fieldwork is complete.

CASH SUMMARY REPORT — This report is a summary by fund. If comparing to the ending balance report from the
bank, keep in mind that some accounts have more than one fund tied to them and one fund may be in two
different bank accounts.

UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET (UAB) WORKSHEET — This worksheet calculates the legal limit on general fund
spending and the district’s UAB ratio. The goal is to have it in the 15-20% range. The information provided on this
sheet is from the lowa Department of Management. Lines 17-20 and line 30 amounts were added based on the
CAR or provided by the auditor. UAB is also known as unspent spending authority. This is preliminary until the
audit fieldwork is complete.

CITIZEN STATE BANK ENDING BALANCE LIST

ANNUAL TREASURER REPORT — This report is provided by board treasurer Marilyn Steinkamp.




ANNUAL TRANSPORTATION REPORT (ATR) SUMMARY

Fy18 FY19 FY20 FYy21
MILEAGE
Cost/mile (IRS rate) $ 05453 058 $ 058 |% 0.56
School Bus
Regular route miles traveled 68,942 66,202 48,394 63,540
Miscellaneous miles traveled 207 150 213 243
Activity and educational trip miles 16,267 15,496 8,276 9,194
Other person/group miles 213 0
Auto/Van
Regular route miles traveled 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous miles traveled 192 71 548 1,304
Special education miles 49,768 42,540 21,188 64,085
Activity and educational trip miles 20,908 17,232 16,191 10,192
Other person/group miles 140 357 548 0
Staff miles including drivers ed 16,932 7,166 4,745 3,556
STUDENT COUNT
Number of days buses operated 174 174 126 173
Average number of students transported 326.90 316.60 331.43 254 .97
Transportation required by law:
Elementary students 2+ miles 206 172 240 201
High school students 3+ miles 112 122 68 44
Transportation not required by law:
Elementary students less than 2 miles 14 19 28 18
High school students less than 3 miles 6 7 5 0
OPERATING COSTS/REVENUES
Transportation Costs
Cost of fuel $ 5321721 |% 4904874 |3 2814337 |$% 27,387.62
Other Equip-fuel tan,k spill-monitoring devices/systems, « $ - $ 42193 | $ - $ 8,074.00
Vehicle depreciation § 1238614 (8% 1238614 |$ 1844328 (% 18443.28
Salaries $ 17385170 | $ 17532167 [ $ 163,150.19 | $§ 214.854.50
Benefits $ 3630959 |8% 3773441 |% 3905397 |% 62,284.08
Supplies and parts $ 11337.04 |8 295301119 8,667.08 | $ 13,182.91
Repairs, maintenance, and inspection fees $ 14278801 % 9,82087 | $ 1760499 | % 6,404.39
Vehicle insurance costs $ 784400 | $ 948200 | $ 9,934.00 | $ 11,403.00
Drug/Alcohol testing $ 1,040.00 [ $ 790.00 | $ 1,516.50 | $ 1,748.49
Transportation provided by non-district personnel $ 352874|% 13,860.17|$ - $ 14,345.76
Other expenditures $ 2B,79341 |3 2321765|$% 2086085 |% 268624
Total Operating Costs § 342,586.63 | $ 361,622.69 | $ 307,383.23 [ $ 380,814.27
Transportation Revenues
Nonpublic transportation reimbursement $ 176354 | $ - $ 1,365.80 | § -
Transportation fees received $ 422196 % -
Total Transportation Revenues § 1,763.54 | $ - $ 558776 | $ -
Adjustments
Admin/teacher/custodial & drivers ed cost adj (auto/van) $§  9227.94 | $ 415628 |$ 275210 [ $  1,991.36
Special education SES adj] $ 2712356 |% 2467320|$% 12289.04|9% 35887.60
Activity & educational trip adj (auto/van) $ 1139486 (% 9,994.56 | $ 9,350.78 | $ 5,707.52
Other persons & group mileage adj (auto/van) $ 76.30 | $ 207.06 | $ 317.84 | $ -
Total Adjustments § 4782266 | $ 39,031.10 |$ 24,749.76 | $ 43,586.48
Net Transportation Costs $ 293,00043 | $ 322,591.59 | $ 277,045.71 | $ 337,227.79
MISCELLANEOUS
Route/misc miles traveled 69,341 66,423 49,155 65,087
Non-route miles traveled 16,267 15,496 8,489 9,194
Total route/misc & non-route miles traveled 85,608 81,919 57,644 74,281
Average cost/mile traveled $ 342 | $ 39418 481 (% -
Net operating cost
Non-route operating costs $ 5563314 (% 6105424 |$ 40,832.09|% -
Net operating cost $ 237,367.20 | $ 261,537.35|$ 23621362 | $ <
Average cost/pupil transported $ 72612 [ $ 826.08 | § 712711 % -




SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLEMENT (SES) SUMMARY REPORT

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21
REVENUE
Special Ed Receipts $ 1,149,007.00 | $ 1,182,371.00 | $ 1,198,358.00 | $ 1,126,270.00
Tuition In Receipts $ 73,854.54 | $ 64,885.13 | $ 73,619.45 | $ 28,737.80
MEDICAID Reimbursement $ 18,967.95 | $ 7342731 | $ 55,216.57 | $ 132,275.79
Part B Receipts $ 27,291.00 | $ 26,534.00 | $ 25,604.00 | $ 25,094.00
Teacher Quality $ 4482272 | $ 45,383.05 | § 48,796.34 | $ 36,911.05
Foster Care/High Cost Fund/Termination of
Rights Claims $ 6,333.66 | $ 8,022.41 | $ 19,824.44 | $ 18,376.46
Other Revenue $ - $ - $ - $ -
DE Revenue Adjustment $ - $ - $ - $ (5,087.76)
TOTAL REVENUE['§ 1,320,276.87 | $ 1,400,622.90 | § 1,421,418.80 | $ 1,362,677.34
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 479,396.88 | $ 481,892.75 | $ 506,167.98 | $ 446,678.79
Benefits § 123,835.48 | $ 146,448.01 | § 149,990.08 | $ 150,364.81
Employee Travel $ 1746 | $ 28.41 | § 948 | $ 4.83
Supplies $ 17,765.62 | $ 1,083.04 | $ 2,193.56 | $ 1,941.51
Total Contract Services $ 43,366.22 | $ 4528263 | $ 40,210.87 | $ 89,983.82
Transportation 3 67,864.54 | $ 84,237.42 | $ 4542158 | $ 84,213.24
Equipment $ 2522 | $ 99.23 | § 446,44 | $ 34,18
Subtotal Special Education| $ 732,271.42 | $ 759,071.49 | § 744,439.99 | $ 773,221.18
General Program Expenditures (1.0 Funds) $ 345,995.00 | $ 320,567.00 | $ 316,067.00 | $ 303,838.00
Tuition Out totals $ 331,552.96 | $ 404,506.27 | $ 419,124.28 | $ 373,994.88
TOTAL SPECIAL ED EXPENDITURES| $ 1,409,819.38 | $ 1,484,14476 | $ 1,479,631.27 | $ 1,451,054.06
Total Special Ed Revenue $ 1,320,276.87 | $ 1,400,622.90 | $ 1,421,418.80 | $ 1,362,577.34
Total Special Ed Expenditures $ 1,409,819.38 | $ 1,484,144.76 | § 1,479,631.27 | $ 1,451,054.06
Net Revenue (over/under)| $ (89,542.51)| $ (83,521.86)| $ (58,212.47)| $ (88,476.72)
Previous Year Carryover $ - $ - $ = $ .
If negative - amount to request for allowable
growth & supplemental aid* $ (89,542.51)| $ (83,521.86)| $ (58,212.47)] $ (88,476.72)
Receipts for Add'l Weighted Dollars (Screen 4) $ 609,223.00 | $ 650,226.00 | $ 661,718.00 | $ 625,862.00
Carryover Allowed (10% of wgt rev) ** $ 60,922.30 | $ 65,022.60 | $ 66,171.80 [ $ 62,586.20




TY'6€L'686°0T v9'TEY'E6T | 0E'9ES6TL | 0070 8€°981'986 v8'L8E'LOT'E ZL'S6S0LE 9Z'ST69ET LT98T'SLE'S ALIND3 aNnd B SIDYNOSIYH
L
LT6ELL699 6v°'Sv8‘99 0E'8vL‘IYZ | 000 82°969'T19 V8 L8EL0T‘E 2L T9E'0ZE VE'S6Z ECT 0E'€0v'921°2 ALINTE TY10L
£9'685'T98'T £8°0E8'TY 08'85/°618'T uoNISOd J2N/3dueleg pund pausisseun
86'VET'TIS Y 0€'8VL' TP 87'969°TT9 v8'L8E'L0T'E °L798'0ZE vES6TECT 0S'79°90€ uonIsod 13N/3dueleg pung paroLlsay
79'110'ST 79'710'Se 13N ‘19ssy |eude) ul SJUBWISaAU|
ALIND3
00°959°041‘€ 00'9£1°8S 00'88L'LLY | 000 00'986°€9€ 000 00'666'6¢ 000 00°£0£°02C°C SMOT4INI Q34¥3430 TVL0L
00°9L1°8S 00'91°8S SUOISUSd-SMOJJU| PRI
00'SS¥'8ST 00°SSP'SST XBHNS WODU|-SMO|JU| pRUIdaQ
00°'ST0'vS6°T 00'88L°LLY 00'986°€9€ 00°'666°6Y 00'257°790°T SMO(Ju| paliateq
$328N0S3Y 04 SMOT4NI Q3¥¥343a
YU VVETZTT ST°019'89 000 00°0 0T'v08'01 000 00°veT Z6°6T9°ET £6°SL0°8Z0°T STV INFHYND VI0L
000 niqer] wua] -5uo
00'STY'L9 00°STV'£L9 (SY3d1) saniIgen uoisuad 19N
000 1U|1QRI] IU3LIND JBYI0
20'SES’S Z0°SES°S SINUIASY pIsnuN /SIUBID |eISP34 JO SIDUBADPY
T16'0ZS°6ET 80°0¥L £8°08/°8ET sa|qeied Han/suondnpaq jjodhed
LTSS LO'SSY S9°LBETYS Sasuadx3 paruddy
6'020°99¢€ 0T'v08'0T 00veC C6'6T9'ET LYV TIETVE sa|qeded Jay10
000 9|qeAed Juawuianofiay|
000 sa|geAed punpaqu)
S3LUNIEYN INIYYMD|
T1'6E€£'686°0T V9'TEY'E6T  [0€°9ES6TL  |00°0 8€'981°986 V8'L8E'L0T‘E 24°S6S°0LE 92°ST6°0ET LT°98T'SLE'S SIDUNOS3IH
40 SMOT44N0 GIH¥IAIA B S13SSV TWI0L
00'65£CE 00'65£°2E SY3dI 42d s921N0saY JO SMOANQ paliasag
SIDUNO53Y 40 SMOTLLNO aIHEII30
T°086°956'01 ¥9'2£809T 0£'9€S'6TL | 0C0 8€'98%°986 8 L8E'L0T'E 7L°S65°0LE 92'ST6'9ET LT98T'SLE'S S13S5V V101
79'%10°Se 29'¥10'ST 51955y w3 | Suo
000 SI9SSY JUD44N)) JBYI0 - 19SSy wWa4UND)
6€'88Y°E 6E'88Y'E S31I0JUSAUI - 13SSY JULINT
08'v6L'T 08'v6LT S9|GeAIdI3Y Y10 - 19SSy JUBLIND
96'CCT’T6E 0E'78E'T 87°¢ST €T TCTT 78'85T9h SOCE 8EELTTVE SIqeAISI3Y [EIUBWIUIBA0TIDIU] - 19SSy UBLIND
000 000 S9|QEAISIDY PUNPIY| - 19SSy waun)
00°€L£°286C 19°00¥°Z8Y L8'TOV'L9€ 61°€96°05 £€°209180C 3|qenladay saxe] - 19ssy LIy
$9'98T'ESSL £€°S86°621 Tv'786'9€Z | 000 8E'€98°LT9 70672191 8¥°009°61¢ 9T'STE'9ET 9£°019°056°C SIUBUIISIAU| 73 YSB] - 19SSy JUaJIn)
SI355V
€1"9€9°L6S 9,'v0T'SL 95°Z50°0vT  ((ZT°1S9°0T) 05°0/8°08T 78°90€°0LC (€9°650°v6) IVESt'T E€T°6SSE€E 3DNVH) IDNVIVE aNnd
LT6EL°L69°9 6t°SYR99 0E'8YLTVZ | 00°0 82969119 v8°£8E°202°E ZLT9E0TE €' S6C°ECT 0E°E0V‘92TC JINVYIVE ONMH SNIONT
L6'EEL' 1976 80'6767¢E | 05268799 | 9665901 78'70V'8TT 00'010°60€ £9'v05°S6T ¥'605'8ST 0S°078°08¢°L Saunjipuadxy
YT ELY'S96'ST LSvLL66E | 08°SY9'E06 | 96'659°0T 0T'660°0€8 P8 L6E'9TSE 6€£98STS 8L 708'18C 08'€CT°L0S'6 FEVIVYAY SANNS TVLOL
0F'0L£'598'6 Y8'E€080Y 90°0S6°'T08 | v8'8 TEELT'66E 78 9TE6LS ¥0'SPPT0T 58796091 €9 BLE VTV L S3NU3ATY
¥8'201°00T‘9 (Lz652'8) Y£°S69T0T | ZT°1S9°0T 8£'S780EY 20'T80°LE6'C SETVVIV €6'T¥30ZT LT v18°260° JDNYVIVE ANNA ONINNID3g
SIVLOL (19)annd | (o) ID1AY3S (T€) r0Yd (9¢) annd {eg) annd (ze) annd (12} anni (ot} ann4 SIONVIVE NN
1II4IsIg NOLLIYLNN 183a VLIdVD 13dd/13ddA 3AVS NS ALIALDY Tv¥3INID T202-0202|

AYYIWININS (4VD) LYOdIY TYNNNY A3I41183D




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY21 Certified over / (under)
Budget thru 9/30/21 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 1% 2,888,696.00 | § 2,910,452.63

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2]l $ 51,316.00 | $ 51,503.45

Income Surtaxes 318 142,295.00 | $ 152,971.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 % 633,000.00 | $§  568,997.40

Earnings on Investments 518% 81,900.00 | $ 61,904.05

Nutrition Program Sales 6l $ 180,000.00 | § 58,574.34

Student Activities and Sales 718 196,000.00 | $  138,089.30

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l % 117,000.00 | $ 167,517.62

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 91 $ - $ -

State Foundation Aid 10| $ 3,952,334.00 | $ 3,919,654.00

Instructional Support State Aid 1] $ 15,007.00 | $ -

Other State Sources 12| $ 587,620.00 [ $§  659,160.98

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 13] $ 21,091.00 | $ 17,270.87

Title 1 Grants 141 § 70,000.00 | $ 72,872.00

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 151 % 300,000.00 | $ 744,610.69

Total Revenues 16] $ 9,236,259.00 | $ 9,523,578.33

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17] $ “ $ -

Transfers In 18] $ 311,010.00 | $ 326,190.57

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ B $ -

Special ltems/Upward Adjustments 201 $ - $ 15,601.50

Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 § 9,547,269.00 | $ 9,865,370.40

Beginning Fund Balance 221 § 6,100,102.84 | § 6,100,102.84

Total Resources 231 $ 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,965,473.24

*Instruction 24] $ 5,445,000.00 | $ 4,973,261.44 | § (471,738.56)|] 91%
Student Support Services 251 % 322,500.00 | §  243,572.90

Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 480,000.00 [ $§  528,284.61

General Administration 271 $ 265,000.00 | §  244,015.85

School/Building Administration 28] $ 410,000.00 | § 358,892.13

Business & Central Administration 29] § 125,000.00 | $ 151,658.35

Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 643,000.00 | $  650,105.08

Student Transportation 31 $ 540,000.00 | § 479,920.99

This row is intentionally left blank 321 % # 3 -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 S 2,785,500.00 | § 2,656,44991 | $ (129,050.09)] 95%
*Noninstructional Programs 331 % 375,000.00 |$  332,929.08 | § (42,070.92)| 89%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 34) % 300,000.00 | § 48,128.13

Debt Service 351 % 662,398.00 | §  661,897.50

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36] $ 287,251.00 [ $§  268,098.00

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 1,249,649.00 | $§  978,123.63 | § (271,525.37)| 78%
Total Expenditures 371 $ 9.855,149.00 | § 8,940,764.06

Transfers Out 381 % 311,010.00 [ $  326,190.57

Other Uses 391 $ - $ 779.34
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 40| $ 10,166,159.00 | $ 9,267,733.97

Ending Fund Balance 411 § 5,481,212.84 | $ 6,697,739.27

Total Requirements 208 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,965,473.24

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget

published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.



10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

33-SAVE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

36-PPEL
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance
less: Escrow Acct

61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance
less: Received on Acct

East Buchanan Community School District

Cash Summary Report

FY21 Ending

2,909,706.83
7,222,318.42 Property taxes, state aid, grants, Interest, tuition, fees

7,181,414.49 Salary, benefits, supplles, etc

2,950,610.76 Bank Account Name: General Fund

120,841.93
175,976.92 gate receipts, donations, activity fees, interest

159,903.59 activity fund eligible expenditures

136,915.26 Bank Account Name: Actlvity Fund

412,941.11

104,196.78 property taxes

197,537.41 retiree insurance (district paid), retiree benefits, liability insurance
319,600.48 Bank Account Name: General Fund

10,651.12
2,744.90 interest, rebates, refunds
13,396.02 building construction
0.00 Bank Account Names: Capital Projects and High School Project

2,887,242.09
601,711.11 property taxes, donations, rebates

327,724.18 SAVE eligible expenditures

3,161,229.02 Bank Account Names: School House Fund and Elementary Project

421,599.20
424,301.76 property taxes, donations, rebates

228,037.58 PPEL eligible expenditures

617,863.38 Bank Account Name: School House Fund

96,455.14
1,083,042.74 property taxes, interfund transfer from SAVE for revenue bonds
942,515.47 financial fees, interest, principal on GO & revenue bonds
236,982.41

215,214.24 prepayment levy balance

21,768.17 Bank Account Name: School House Fund

38,067.87
470,417.04 sales, interest, federal/state program revenue

378,499.58 salary, benefits, food, supplies

129,885.33 Bank Account Name: Lunch Program
6,731.87 student/family/employee lunch account balance
123,253.46



%ET % %CC %61 %LT (%02-ST st [e03) (7€ durl/vye aun) oney gvn
LYS'STT'T S PIT'8/6T S V661861 S T9g/95°T S 88YEVET s = (avn) 128png pazuoyiny yuadsun paienajen paie|nojed ¢
TZ8°08€L S 8TT'090Z S 1566569 $ 7818889 S 0T8¢699 s = «S2Inupuadxy T 310N 335 pJeog g¢
89€°965°6 S TET'BE0'6 S 8¥6'SE6R S t¥8'ssrs S 867°L£0°8 s = 198png pazLoYINy Wnwixep paignoed  paiedjed gg
PIT'8/6'T S V¥66'186T S 79E/95'T S 88PEVET S ErL'890°T S o+ 1B 4 SNOIARU4 - 193png Yiny uadsun paie|naje) paieindfe) Tg
0T9L0ET S SS6°8Y6 S SP9TITT S 69.'9/6 S 6vev0T'T $ o+ +9WIOdU| SNOBUERRISIN Y10 T 330N 335 pieog Qg
- S - s E $ = s - S o+ Auoyiny Juswanosduwi p3 £1T AMapy pleog 67
0TEv6L S 898°e6T S T67'86C S €€8'V6T S  £T8'S8T S o+ Aoyiny poddng feuononuisuj LTOT Maply  230p/pieog g7
096°0VT S 09L°66 S TISYIT S 8799 S O0T8IET S o+ P uoliepunoS |ooydsald |e3o L Sg’LAnaTply  210n/pieOg /7
¥9€'6/8°S S GS9ETL’S S SBET'E6L'S S 9ITvvi'S S 6S6PPES S = 150D PIISIJ WNWIXeA pale|noje) paie[ndjed gz
6887 S 6¥8'8¢ S 6¥8'8¢ S 6¥8'8t S [g9'ee s - uonINpayY eleIold v 9T'SAMZTplY  paleinded G¢
= S ¥96°C S (€91°8) S - S (att9) s o+ uBwasnlpy 1pny Juawijoiuy 8T'S AMaTpiy Joupny 47
= S 2 S - S = S - S - UOIIDNIISUOY) J0J IdUeMo||y Juadsun JY8S oMES €7
* $ = s = s - S S sPafo.d uofINASUO) 104 IUBMO|Y o¥8S  DyES/pieog g
= S = S : S - S - s - ddue|eg aAlISO4 p3 [ePRads vy 3a/o¥8s  Dygs/pieog Tg
= $ = s = s = s - S - uorINpay ddue|eg 3ARISOd p3 [edRds 3a/2u8as JH8S 07
LL1°88 S TIT’8s S zTs'es S €¥S68 S SOTCt S o+ Jwy |ddng payipo 10y2Q p3 [ePads 3a/548S 2Y8S 6T
S9Z°0TT S 9Tvov S Crees S 90769 S S65°96C S o+ T# 13410 Wy [ewuswa|ddng payipo J4gs J¥gS  DHEs/pieog §T
) S = s = s = St o S o+ T# J3410 Wy [e1usws|ddng payIPoIA JHES 2Y¥8S  D¥Es/pseog /T
v6ESTT S €0T'vZT S 888'vCl S [TL'9CT S [SEVTIT S o+ AR1d Inodoiq wy [ddng pSYIPOIN DYES LTS Aply  DygS/pleog 9T
€68°C S €68°C S S06°C $ S06C S 08LT S 4+ 1500 121s1Q (ddng A3Q [euoissaj01d VIV ST'S/Z8 v AMSTplyY gnuLoy G
SYT'sT S SPI'Ss $ 697's¢ S 697'ST S 06L'€T s o+ 150D PUISIQ (ddng Asejes uaysed] yay  vT'S/pL v Aaply e[nwoy
- S - S - S = S = S o+ 150) PuIsIq BuleyS vy €T°5/99'% Aaply Bnuwlo4 €T
67'9¢ S TiS'se S S8p'sE S 0rreg S S00ce S o+ S2IIADS [RUONEINPT VIV ZT'S/€9'7 Anapiy gInwio4 7T
68v°CE S LL87¢€ S 88L7TE S 4 $ S§SS6C S o+ SIAISS BIPSN VIV TT'S/09'v AMapiy e|nuwuoq TT
- S S 968 s - S €IT'. s o+ juauwnsnipy uoddng p3 [eadS vay  OT'S/vS+ Aatpy ejnwio4 QT
T4T°00T $  908'66T S £61°86T $ 769661 S SerIst s 4+ voddng p3 [eads vIy 6'S/6v7 Ar3TpIV gnuLoy 6
/7881 S TH0'98T S /££881 S LEE88T S - S  + 150D PISIQ Juswalddns diysispesy sayoea | 8'S/9%' v Ara1plY enuuoy §
0T6'8¢ S P6E'QE S S6L8¢ S S6L8E S P8I9¢ S o+ 150D PLISIQ Juawa|ddng uonusAIalu| Ajue3 L°5/85° v Matpiy einwiog /
0969¢ S 70S'9¢ S SC69¢ S Sr6'9g $ v8vvE s o+ 150D PLAsIQ (ddng Juawdolaas( [euoISS3401d 9°5/0€" v Ara1pIy gnuuoy g
9/6'99¢ S 8Ge'E9E S /9889¢ $  /98'89¢ S €/8'SpE S+ 150D PLAsiq wswalddng Asejes uaydea | S'S/TT Y MRplY enwioy g
798's79 S 8T/T99 S 972059 S €277’609 S 696'9€S S o+ 150D PLISIQ p3 |eads v'S/vT v Avapiy eINwIod
8ESEET S S/8T/ S 69889 S 08599 $ 89t'S9 S 4+ 350D usIg Sunysism Aejuawsayddng £6/TT v Avaply gInuuoq ¢
- I 7444 S 968'S6 S - S £90°CTT S o+ 1uswiisnipy 193png weido.d tejnday TS/8'v Aa1ply e|nuwoy 7
079268 S POT'TVRE S vLE'Se8E S 9vy'z88’e S CTEEYSE S 150D P1IsIg wesdouq Jeinday 1S/ ¥ Ara1pty e[nwuoj T
120C 070z 6107 8107 L10T
paiewnsy 1ENPY |endy [eny |lenpy 22UN0S 21e(Q Auoyiny

1uawassdeur|q Jo 1daQ BMO| 192IN0S

€961

(Buipuads pund jessuag uo ywn (e8a = gg aury)

193Ysy40pn 193png pazuoyiny auadsun

ueueydng ise3



_ASBL

CITIZENS STATE BANK

117 West First StReer + P.O. Box 517
MonTiceLLo, lowa 52310
PHonE 319-465-5921 « Fax 31 9-465-5926
www.citizensstateonline.com

Balance 06/30/2021

Account Name Account# Interest Rate
East Buchanan **8009 0.75% $3,302,049.56
General Fund
East Buchanan **8306 0.75% $141,152.79
Activity Fund
East Buchanan **8603 0.75% $130,354.33
Lunch Program
East Buchanan **8500 0.75% $1,081,904.94
School House Fund
East Buchanan *%1520 0.75% $2,515,895.63
Elementary Project
East Buchanan **3804 0% $31,867.44
Scholarship Fund
East Buchanan *%2151 0% CLOSED
Capital Projects
East Buchanan *%2227 0% CLOSED
High School Project
East Buchanan **%7322 0% §25.35
Scholarship Fund
OFFICES AT —
103 187 Stheer SW 1218 West Man STRe 7274 C 2 e
P.O. Box 10 MANCHESTER, lowa 5;5; P.(%L.Ugg:s‘.ingH zoz_gmgos:gm 102P%,STB:;1I?ION 101;\.!18@;2 ?gim

Prone 563-927-8019
Fax 563-927-4455

Harimron, lows 52237
Prione 563-926-2250
Fax 563-926-2419

New Vienna, lowa 52065
PHone 563-921-2455
Fax 563-021-2725

Rvan, lowa 52330
Prone 563-932-2561
Fax 563-942-2837

Strawsenny PoinT, lowa 52076
PHone 563-933-2213
Fax 563-833-6300

Winninor, lowa 50682
Prone 319-035:3364
Fax 319.035-3846



EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL

ANNUAL REPORTS

JULY 1, 2020—JUNE 30, 2021



MONTH CHECK

JUNE

NO.
10744
29248
29298
10768
10769
10770
10773
29355
29356
29357
29358
29359
29360
29361
29362
29363
29364
29365
29366
29367
29368
29369
29370
29371
29372
29373
29374
29375

2020-21 ANNUAL REPORT

GENERAL FUND-EAST BUCHANAN SCHOOL
Account #-  009--CITIZENS STATE BANK IN WINTHROP, IA
OUTSTANDING CHECK REGISTER--General Fund

VENDOR

SCOTT ZHISS
SCREENCASTIFY LLC
LAURIE THOME

ISEBA

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
WELLMARK

TIFFANY BOWERS
ALLIANT ENERGY

KELLY ANDEREGG

CAR KEYS EXPRESS

CDW GOVT, INC

CRCSD

CPU CSD
COLLEGEBOARD

COPY SYSTEMS INC
DEPT OF ED

GORDON FLESCH CO
GREENWOOD CLEANING SYS
ADAM HALFORD
INDEPENDENCE CSD
ERIN KELCHEN

CHAD LAMKER

MATT MCMANUS IMPACT, LLC
THE NEWS

PIPER SANDLER & CO
PRESTO-X

DONNA SHAFER

UNI

JUNE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE
Less Outstanding Checks

PLUS OUTSTANDING DEPOSIT
SECRETARY BALANCE
TREASURERS BALANCE
DIFFERENCE

CHECK
DATE
5/20/2021
4/15/2021
5/13/2021
6/18/2021
6/18/2021
6/18/2021
6/24/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021

CHECK AMT.
172243
2500.00

100.00
46.84
11.85

701.00

238.02

10915.04

150.00
99.90

145.72

152.88

11342.79

311.00

362.40

800.00

521.00

3662.60
94.00

130.39
45.00

156.51

437.05

205.43

1000.00
64.00
95.00
150.00

$3,302,049.56
31838.42

$ 3,270,211.14
$ 3,270,211.14
0

CLEARED
X
X
X

CLEARED
DATE
6/4/2021
6/10/2021
6/1/2021



2020-2021 ANNUAL REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL
SCHOOL HOUSE FUND--PPEL--Account # 900

CHECK CHECK
NO. DATE VENDOR

JUNE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE
LESS OUTSTANDING CKS
SECRETARY'S BALANCE
TREASURERS BALANCE
DIFFERENCE

CHECK AMT.
$1,081,904.94
$1,081,904.94

$1,081,904.94
$0.00

CLEARED
CLEARED DATE



X !
—

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL
OUTSTANDING CHECK REGISTER--STUDENT ACTIVITY--Acct # .306

JUNE
CHECK
NO. VENDOR
12746 JOHN DVORAK
12799 AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
12850 JOAN STRAUSS
12852 LAURIE THOME
12859 CLAYTON COUNTY CONSERVATION
12860 PHIL STEFFEN
12861 ROBERT GOEDKEN
12857 WAPSIE OAKS COUNTRY CLUB
12867 DISGUISES COSTUMES
12869 ALLAN HERMSEN
12872 JDRF
12873 MATT MCMANUS IMPACT LLC
12877 JEFF NIEHAUS
12886 LEE WHITE
12891 JAKE MUNGER
12898 MARK TROENOLE
12904 DAVE RIMA
12907 JAKE MUNGER
12909 IGHSAU
12910 TOM BARNES
12911 JAKE MUNGER
12912 RONALD THOLE
12913 DAVE VIERTEL
JUNE BANK BALANCE
LESS OUTSTANDING CHECKS
PLUS DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
SECRETARY'S BALANCE
TREAS. BALANCE
DIFFERENCE

CHECK
DATE
2/3/2021
4/14/2021
5/12/2021
5/12/2021
5/19/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/19/2021
6/9/2021
6/9/2021
6/9/2021
6/9/2021
6/9/2021
6/9/2021
6/10/2021
6/16/2021
6/23/2021
6/23/221
6/23/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021
6/30/2021

CHECK AMT CLEARED

115.00
763.58
255.00
150.00
58.00
85.00
90.00
10.00
922.84
280.00
570.93
1008.00
170.00
504.76
115.00
120.00
130.00
115.00
100.00
215.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
141152.79
4606.53
369.00
$136,915.26
$136,915.26
0

>

X X X X X X

CLEARED
DATE
6/9/2021
9/29/2021
6/29/2021
6/1/2021
6/2/2021
6/3/2021
6/7/2021



ANNUAL REPORT 2020--2021
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

OUTSTANDING CHECK REGISTER--NUTRITION--BANK ACCT #

JUNE JUNE BANK BALANCE

LESS OUTSTANDING CHECKS
1812 INDEE CSD 5/12/2021
1813 RACHEL LARSON 5/12/2021
1817 ASHLEY MULFORD 5/12/2021
1819 NICHOLE VAUGHN 5/12/2021

TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS

less deposit deposited in error

TREASURERS BALANCE

SECRETARYS BALANCE

DIFFERENCE

72.05
15.00
10.50
23.30

xX X X X

603

6/21/2021
6/8/2021
6/8/2021

6/15/2021

$130,354.33

0.00

369.00
$129,985.33
$129,985.33
$0.00



STATE OF IOWA

ABSTRACT OF VOTES

Buchanan County, Iowa

We, the undersigned Members of the Board of Supervisors and ex-officio County Board of Canvassers for this County,
do hereby certify the following to be a true and correct abstract of the votes cast in this County at the 2021 BUCHANAN
COUNTY CITY/SCHOOL Election held on the 2nd day of November, 2021, as shown by the tally lists returned from the
several election precincts.

East Buchanan School Board Director District 1

Buchanan
TIM RECKER Received three hundred thirteen (313) votes
STEPHANIE SHORT Received three hundred six (306) votes
Candidate Total Six hundred nineteen (619) votes
SCATTERING Eighteen (18) votes
TOTAL Six hundred thirty-seven (637) votes

We therefore declare:
TIM RECKER duly elected for the office of East Buchanan School Board Director District 1 for the term of 4 years.

East Buchanan School Board Director At Large

Buchanan
SCOTT COOKSLEY Received five hundred sixty (560) votes
Candidate Total Five hundred sixty (560) votes
SCATTERING Twenty-two (22) votes
TOTAL Five hundred eighty-two (582) votes

We therefore declare:

SCOTT COOKSLEY duly elected for the office of East Buchanan School Board Director At Large for the term of 4 years.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and caused to be affixed the seal of this county by
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

Done at Independence the county seat of hanan County, this Sth day of November, 2021.

(sead .1444/
(2*4 ] é Y Members of the Board

of Supervisors and
ex-offlcio County
Board of Canvassers




Organizational Meeting (election year)

R R PR L L e R s e e TR T

e New School Board Member Oath of Office
m Board Secretary: Do you solemnly swear that you will support the constitution of
the United States and the constitution of the State of lowa and that you will
faithfully and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER in the EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT as now or hereafter required by law?
m Board Member(s): | do.

e Election of President
o The president pro-tem calls for nominations; nominations need not be seconded.
o The board will vote on the nominations and the president pro-tem will announce the
results.
o The board secretary will administer the oath of office to the newly elected president and
the newly elected president will assume the chair.

m Board Secretary: Do you solemnly swear that you will support the constitution of
the United States and the constitution of the State of lowa and that you will
faithfully and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of the
office of President in the East Buchanan Community School District as now or
hereafter required by law?

m President: | do.

e Election of Vice-President
o President will take nominations for vice-president; nominations need not be seconded
o The board will vote on the nominations and the president will announce the results
o President administers the oath of office to the vice-president

President: Do you solemnly swear that you will support the constitution of the
United States and the constitution of the State of lowa and that you will faithfully
and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of the office of
Vice-President in the East Buchanan Community School District as now or
hereafter required by law?

Vice-President: | do.




e Motion to approve the appointment of Teresa Knipper as Board Secretary
o Oath of office (by president)

President: Do you solemnly swear that you will support the constitution of the
United States and the constitution of the State of lowa and that you will faithfully
and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of the office of
Board Secretary in the East Buchanan Community School District as now or
hereafter required by law?

Board Secretary: | do.

e Motion to approve the appointment of Marilyn Steinkamp as Board Treasurer
o Oath of office (by president)

President: Do you solemnly swear that you will support the constitution of the
United States and the constitution of the State of lowa and that you will faithfully
and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of the office of
Board Treasurer in the East Buchanan Community School District as now or
hereafter required by law?

Board Treasurer: | do.

e Motion to appoint Steve Weidner of Swisher and Cohrt as Legal Counsel

e Motion to approve official depositories
o $10 million maximum deposit at Citizens State Bank
o $2 million maximum deposit at UMB
o $2 million maximum deposit at lowa Schools Joint Investment Trust

e Motion to approve The Winthrop News as the official publication of the district

» Motion to approve the second Wednesday of each month at 5:00 pm as the school board
meeting date and time



|Sb

Buchanan County

Brad Harms, Assessor Assessor’s Office Phone: 319.334.2706
Steve Maynard, Deputy Assessor PO Box 388 Fax: 319.334.7451
Kim Fox, Office Manager Independence, IA 50644-0388

November 3, 2021

Board of Education,

Please provide the contact information for your school district representative selected
to serve on the Buchanan County Conference Board. You can provide their contact
information to bharms@co.buchanan.ia.us, or return this form to PO Box 388,
Independence, IA, 50644. The Buchanan County Conference Board is the governing
body for the county assessor's office. This person must reside in Buchanan County
and the appointment is for 2022.

Chapter 441.2 of the code of lowa will serve as a reference to you if you have any
questions. | will also be happy to clarify any questions you may have about the
conference board position as well.

As you are aware, accurate assessed values are essential not only for each property
owner’s proportionate share of property tax, but equally important in the school aid
funding formula.

Returning this information to me as soon as possible will enable me to send
information about the conference board to your representative in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

4 )

Brad Harms
Buchanan County Assessor

REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:




POLICY REVIEW

2" Reading

Ak ok 3 3k sk ke ok ok sk 2k ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk 2k ok sk sk sk ok ok ok

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

o 2k ok sk sk o ok ok e 3 ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok sk sk ok ok 3K ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

Legal Reference  This sign indicates the legal references. They tell the user where they may find the statutes, case
law, attotney general opinious, or administrative rules that give authority to a policy.

Cross Reference  Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the manual. Cross references are provided to
assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



2}\ :'j- [ 14 _-_'-".." na

i

J Code No: 407.6
Page 1 of 4
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The East Buchanan Community School District Retirement Program as described in this document has been
approved by the District Board of Education to be effective starting with the 2020-2021-2022 fiscal year. As
approved, it applies only to Certified District Employees. This Retirement Program does not vest rights in any
District employee whether or not the employee is currently eligible for the Program.

Purpose

The Board of Education of the East Buchanan Community School District has deemed it appropriate to provide a
retirement incentive to certified employees of extended tenure who opt to retire from the District pursuant to the
terms of this Retirement Program.

The purpose of this program is to provide the District’s employees with the option and opportunity for retirement
from their employment with the District. This Retirement Program is designed to show the District’s appreciation
for the services an employee has rendered to the District, to aid the employee in their transition from public
service to retirement, and to save District funds through a reduction in staff and/or replacement savings.

EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS

A. Determining Eligibility:

Employees must meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in the retirement program:

1) in applying this provision, an employee will be at least the age of fifty-five (55) on or before June 30,
20242022;

2)  wish to retire voluntarily from service in the East Buchanan Community School District;

3)  has been actively employed during the school year in which one requests retirement benefits;

4)  has completed a minimum of fifteen (15) years continuous service to the East Buchanan Community
School District and are currently employed at the time the voluntary retirement request is made. A
leave of absence may interrupt continuous service without affecting the continuous years of service

rule. Professional and military leave will qualify toward continuous service;

5)  has become eligible for the Iowa Public Employers Retirement System (IPERS) “Rule of 88”;
a)  Rule of 88 — Minimum age is 55 and age plus years of IPERS service must equal 88.

6)  is not receiving payments from the district’s long-term disability insurance program; and

7)  has not been discharged for cause or notified that their contract is under consideration of termination or
reduction.

B. Qualifying for Program:

An eligible employee qualifies for this program upon completion of the following requirements:

1) submission of a written application by the employee to participate in this program by February 28th of
the contract year, addressed to the Board Secretary.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



2)

3)

Code No: 407.6
Page 2 of 4
RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

submission of a written resignation to the Board of Education on the same day as the submission of the
written application to participate in the program; and

the Board’s acceptance of the written resignation. The resignation will not be binding unless the
employee is eligible and appropriately qualifies under the program and the Board accepts the
employee’s written resignation. The Board’s acceptance of the written resignation will be considered
final action and shall mean that the employee’s application is accepted and the employee’s contract and
employment duties will end on the last day of the current fiscal year.

In all cases, completion of the above requirements is realized by receipt or certification by the Board Secretary.

PROGRAM CALCULATION

Each participating employee shall receive 2 incentives as an early separation of a one-time payment into a Health
Reimbursement Arrangement and/or Special Pay Plan as determined by the board. It will deposited as a non-
elective employer contribution directly into the early retiree’s account established by the district in October
20212022, Any benefit paid will be subject to deductions required by federal or state law. The amount is based

on:

1) IPERS Rule and percentage of base salary at 1.0 FTE of the specific employee for the-2020-2021-2022 school

year

2) a payout based upon the five-year average of employee FTE (Max 1.0 FTE) and the five-year average of
remaining sick days at the end of the school year.

Rule Payouts _

Rule of 88 — 40% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 90 —30% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 92 —20% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 94 — 10% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 96+ - 0% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations

The benefit amount for all employees will be determined in the same manner based upon the five-year average of
employee FTE and the five-year average of remaining sick days at the end of each fiscal year:

1))

2)

3)

The retirement applicant will be paid one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each eligible sick day times
their average FTE (maximum 1.0 FTE).

Each retirement applicant will have their FTE determined by averaging the FTE for the previous four
(4) contract years and their FTE during the school year in which they request retirement.

Each retirement applicant will have their number of eligible sick days determined by averaging the

remaining sick days on May 30th for the previous four (4) contract years and their remaining sick days
on May 30th during the school year in which they request retirement.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6
Page 3 of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

HEALTH INSURANCE

The employee may elect to continue to participate in the District’s health insurance plan until he or she reaches
the age at which they become eligible to receive Medicare as long as they pay the monthly premiums and are
permitted to continue coverage by the insurer. To continue health insurance coverage, the employee shall pay the
monthly premium amount to the District’s Business Office on a date mutually agreed upon prior to the date the
District’s premium payment is made to the insurance carrier.

Nothing herein shall limit the District’s ability to change the terms of its existing health insurance plan. This plan

in no way guarantees that an employee will be provided any certain level of benefits or premiums during the time
of the employee’s participation in the plan.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

In the event this Retirement Program is altered or discontinued, persons who retired from employment with the
District under its provisions will continue to receive the benefits in effect and authorized by the Board of
Education at the time the employee’s letter of resignation was accepted.

The adoption of this Retirement Program shall not vest any rights in any employee whether or not the employee is
currently eligible for retirement. The Board of Education shall have the complete discretion to review, amend or
repeal this policy at any time, when, in the judgment of the Board of Education, the district no longer realizes
economic benefits from this policy or otherwise determines that the policy is not in the best interests of the
district. Furthermore, the district shall not be obligated to provide any of the benefits to any employee after the
date of such amendment or repeal, except to those employees whose retirement pursuant to this policy has
commenced prior to the amendment or repeal.

STATUS OF PARTICIPANTS

An employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program will become a retired employee and
will be entitled to all rights and privileges of retired employees under applicable law and the policies of the East
Buchanan Community School District Board of Education.

However, Early Separation Plan participants shall not be eligible to be rehired in any capacity with the East
Buchanan Community School District; nor shall the East Buchanan Community School District be required to
consider an application for employment from an Early Separation Plan participant; provided however, that, at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the District may employ Early Separation Plan participants as temporary
substitute employees or as coaches and/or sponsors of extracurricular activities.

Each employee who elects to participate in the District’s Early Separation Plan must specifically agree to hold the
District harmless and indemnify it if the participant attempts to submit an application for employment or
otherwise attempts to be reemployed with the District. The participant is not precluded in any way from
accepting employment with an employer other than the District after fulfilling the terms of the employee’s 2020-
2021 contract with the District.

In the event the employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program has previously signed a
contract for the next school year, said contract will be null and void.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No: 407.6
Page 4 of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

TAXABILITY OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Retirement benefits that are solely payment for health care benefits are generally considered to be not taxable
income to the employee. Cash payments are generally considered taxable income to the employee. But when an
employee has the option to choose between cash or a lump sum payment in addition to or in lieu of health care
benefits, all of the benefits are likely to be treated as taxable income. So, retirees receiving health care benefits
may have to pay income tax on the value of those benefits. However, the District is not providing tax advice, and
the employee must consult the employee’s own tax advisor for the actual taxability of retirement benefits.

POLICY CONTINUATION

The Board of Education shall review the Retirement Policy on an annual basis to assess the needs of the district
regarding personnel considerations and budget issues prior to the December board meeting of each school year.
A decision on whether to offer the Retirement — Certified Personnel Policy for the current school year shall be
made at that time.

Legal Reference:
Cross Reference:

Date Approved: December 13, 2000

Date Reviewed: June 12, 2001; November 12, 2007; November 12, 2008; November 11, 2009; May 18, 2011,
November 14, 2012; November 11, 2013; November 10, 2014; November 11, 2015;
November 9, 2016; November 15, 2017; December 12, 2018; December 8, 2021

Date Revised:  January 21, 2002; December 11, 2002; November 10, 2004; February 8, 2006; January 10, 2007;
December 11, 2019; November 11, 2020; December 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



ZV\A Re adf{rj

Code No. 413.2

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Classified employees who will complete their current contract with the board may apply for retirement. No
classified employee will be required to retire at a specific age.

Application for retirement will be considered made when the classified employee states in writing to the
superintendent, no later than the date set by the board for the return of the employee's contract to the board, if
applicable, the employee’s intent to retire. The letter must state the employee's desire to retire and be witnessed
by another party other than the principal or the superintendent.

Board action to approve a classified employee's application for retirement shall be final and such action
constitutes termination of the employee's contract for the next school year.

Classified employees and their spouse and dependents who have group insurance coverage through the school
district may be allowed to continue coverage in the school district's group health insurance program, at their own
expense, by meeting requirements of the insurer.

Classified employees who retire under this policy may qualify for retirement benefits through the Iowa Public
Employees Retirement System (IPERS) and as stated in district Policy #413.2R1.

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. Sect. 621 et seq. (2012)
lowa Code §§ 91A.2, .3, .5; 97B; 216; 279.19A, .46 (2013).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 412 Classified Employee Compensation and Benefits
413 Classified Employee Termination of Employment

Approved: July 16,2001
Reviewed: November 9, 2016; November 14, 2018; December 11, 2019; November 11, 2020; December 8, 2021
Revised: November 9, 2016

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No: 413.2R1

RETIREMENT - CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
When a classified employee* retires after fifteen (15) or more years of continuous employment with the East
Buchanan Community School District and has accumulated a minimum of 60 days sick leave up to a maximum of

120 days sick leave, a retirement stipend shall be paid based upon the following schedule.

Years of Employment Basis of Retirement

15 One-fourth (1/4) of $10.00 ($2.50) times the number of
contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

20 One-half (1/2) of $10.00 ($5.00) times the number of contracted
hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

25 Three-fourths (3/4) $10.00 ($7.50) times the number of
contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave days.

The early retirement program is not available to any employee who has received notification of possible contract
termination or who has been discharged, with the Board of Education the final determiner of that status.

Classified employees must submit a written application to the Superintendent of Schools at least sixty (60) days
prior to their retirement date.

BENEFIT OPTIONS

Classified employees submitting written application to participate in the retirement policy by January 15" of the
final year of employment will receive a $300.00 additional stipend or submitting said intention by February 15"
of the final year of employment would receive a $150.00 additional stipend. Said stipend will be included with
the retiring employee’s retirement benefit check on July 20" of the retiring year.

* An employee in a classified position must have been employed at least 180 days between July 1% and June 30"
to be credited with one year of employment.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 97B; 216; 279.46 (1995).
581 LLA.c. 21,
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322,

Cross Reference: 401.8  Recognition for Service of Employees
413.2  Classified Employee Retirement

Approved: July 16, 2001
Reviewed: November 9, 2016; November 14, 2018; November 11, 2020; December 8, 2021
Revised: December 11, 2002; January 11, 2006; December 11, 2019

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



POLICY REVIEW

1°* Reading

e ok ok ok ok ok s ok ofe Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok 3k sk ok ke sk ok ok ok

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

ok sk 3k ok 2k 3k ok sk ok ok ok sk sk s ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk 3k ke sk 3k ke 3k 3k sk ok sk ok K

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

Legal Reference  This sign indicates the legal references. They tell the user where they may find the statutes, case
law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules that give authority to a policy.

Cross Reference ~ Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the manual. Cross references are provided to
assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



Source: IASB Policy Updates — June 26, 2020
409.1—Employee Vacation-Holidays

This sample policy has been updated to reflect the rescission of the standalone
employee leave sample policies. The policy itself continues to cover employee
vacation and holidays, which is a separate category from employee leave.

New 409.2—Employee Leave of Absence

This sample policy was created to consolidate the different categories of
employee leave into one policy, bringing all board-level information on employee
leave into one location. The administrative procedures related to requesting and
granting each type of leave can be found in the IASB Employee Handbook Toolkit.

409.3, 409.3E1, 409.3E2, 409.3R1, 409.3R2 -~ Employee Family and Medical Leave

Previously, IASB had identical Family and Medical leave policies for licensed and

classified staff, located in different areas of the Policy Reference Manual. In order
to make the Family and Medical Leave sample policy more accessible, it has been
consolidated into one policy for all employees.

414 - Classified Employee Professional Purposes Leave

No changes have been made to the body of this policy. It has been renumbered
for greater alignment in the Policy Reference Manual.

Rescinded— 409.4-409.8; 414.1-414.8—Leave Policies

Due to creating the new, consolidated IASB sample policy 409.2 — Employee
Leave of Absence, these individual sample policies have been rescinded.
Detailed information on benefits has been moved to the updated IASB Employee
Handbook Toolkit. This change is intended to clarify for your district where
information on all employee leave benefits can be found quickly and efficiently.



Code No. 409.1

LICENSED EMPLOYEE VACATION - HOLIDAYS -—PERSONAL LEAVE

The board will refer to the employee handbook for the amount of vacatjon, holidays, and personal leave
that will be allowed on an annual basis for licensed employees.

Code No. 414-1409.1

CLASSIEIED EMPLOYEE VACATIONS - HOLIDAYS - PERSONAL LEAVE

The board will refer to the employee handbook for_the amount of vacation, holidays, and personal leave
that will be allowed on an annual basis for elassified-employees.

Classified employees will be paid only for the hours they would have been scheduled for the day.

HOLIDAYS:
¢ ClassifiedFull-time employees who are scheduled to work twelve months a year will be allowed
paid holidays plus one floating holiday according to the employee handbook. Refer to the
employee handbook for the dates that are designated as receiving holiday pay if the holiday
does not fall on a regular working day. .

e Classtfied employees who work only during the school year, whether full-time or part-time, will
have time off in concert with the school calendar and will be allowed paid holidays accotding to
the employee handbook

e Teacher holidays are based on the board approved school calendar.

VACATIONS:
* Classified employees who work twelve months a year and who have served a full year (12 months)
are entitled to vacation with pay. Refer to the employee handbook for the number of vacation
days.

¢ Vacation will not be accrued from year to year without a prior arrangement with the
superintendent. The arrangement must be in writing, signed by both parties, and submitted to
the board secretary.

¢ Vacation days will not be paid out upon an employee’s resignation or termination.

PERSONAL LEAVE:

e Personal days will not be paid out upon an employee’s resignation or termination.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 1C; 4.1(34); 20.
Cross Reference: 4091—Classified-Employee-Vacations—Holidays—Personal leave

601.1 School Calendar
Approved: December 21, 2005
Reviewed : November 9, 2011; November 9, 2016
Revised: May 13, 2020 {

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 409.2

EMPLOYEE LEAVES OF ABSENCE

The board will offer the following leave to full-time regular Lieensed employees:

e Personal Illness (Sick) Leave — Leave for medically-related disability or illness

» Family Sick Leave - Leave to care for a sick member of the employee’s immediate family

* Bereavement Leave — Leave to mourn the loss of a family member or close friend

o fAdoption-Leave—Leavefor-an-employee-who-legally-adopts-a-ehild}

o—Personal-beave—Leave-to-accomplish-personal-business-that-eannot-be-condueted-outside-the
work-def

e Jury Duty Leave — Leave to be excused for jury duty

e Military Leave — Leave for military service, including the national guard

* Political Leave — Leave to run for elective public office

* Unpaid Leave - To excuse an involuntary absence not provided for in other leave policies
of the board.

Fhe-board-witl-offerthe-followingleave-to-full-timeregular-classified-employees:
o—Personal-Hiness-(Siel)-Leave—eave for-medically—related disability-or-illness
o—flaniby-Siek-beave—Leave-to-carefor-a-sick-member-of-the-employee s-immediatefanily]
s—[Bereavement-heave—hbeave-to-mourn-the-toss-of-a-family-memberorclosefriend]
o—fAdoption-teave—Leavefor-an-employee-wholegally-adopts-crehild]
o—fPersonal-beave—Leave-to-aceomplish-personal-business-that-cannot-be-conducted-outside-the

work-dey]
o—Jury-Duty-Leave—Leave-to-be-exeused-for-fury-duty
s—Military-Leave—Leavefor-military-servicerincluding-the-national-guard
s—Political Leave—Leave-to-runfor-eleetive-public-office
s—Unpaid-Leave—To-excuse-aninvoluntary-absence not- providedfor-in-other-leave pelicies
ol the-beare:
o—finsert-additional-leavel]

The provisions of each leave offering will be detailed in the Master Contract, Employee’s Contract,
and/or Employee Handbook.

Leave offered by the district will not be less than what is required by law. In the event of an emergency or
unforeseen circumstance, the superintendent may authorize additional paid leave.

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. §§ 2601 et seq.
Pub.L. 116-127
29 C.F.R. §§ 825; 826.
Iowa Code §§ 20; 29A; 55, 85; 216; 279.40; 607A.
Whitney v. Rural Ind. School District, 232 lowa 61, 4 N.W.2d 394 (1942).
Bewley v. Villisca Community School District, 299 N.W. 2d 904 (Iowa 1980).

Cross Reference: 403.2 Employee Injury on the Job
409.3 Employee Family and Medical Leave

Approved Reviewed Revised

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. 409.2
LICENSED EMPLOYEE PERSONAL ILLNESS LEAVE

Licensed employees will be granted ten days of sick leave in their first year of employment. Each year
thereafter, one additional day of sick leave will be granted to the licensed employees up to a maximum
of fifteen days. "Day" is defined as one work day regardless of full-time or part-time status of the
employee. A new employee will report for work at least one full work day prior to receiving sick leave
benefits. A returning employee will be granted the appropriate number of days at the beginning of each
fiscal year,

Sick leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of 125 days for licensed employees.

Evidence may be required regarding the mental or physical health of the employee when the
administration has a concern about the employee's health. Evidence may also be required to confirm the
employee's illness, the need for the illness leave, the employee's ability to return to work, and the
employee's capability to perform the duties of the employee's position. It is within the discretion of the
board or the superintendent to determine the type and amount of evidence necessary. When an illness
leave will be greater than three consecutive days, the employee will comply with the board policy
regarding family and medical leave.

Wovding noved. o Emnplogec tiomdbosic

{ e ront gpo\tc)j mp\cmu{ W+
@M@\O%QQ, Leuen of AbSence

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. §§ 2601 et segq.
29 C.F.R. § 825.
Iowa Code §§ 20, 85; 216; 279.40.
Whitney v. Rural Ind. School District, 232 Towa 61, 4 N.W.2d 394 (1942).

Cross Reference: 403.2 Employee Injury on the Job
409.3 Licensed Employee Family and Medical Leave
409.8 Licensed Employee Unpaid Leave

Approved: June 14, 2006
Reviewed: May 18, 2011; January 9, 2019
Revised:  January 9, 2019

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 414.2
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE PERSONAL ILLNESS LEAVE

Classified employees shall be granted ten (10) days of sick leave in their first year of employment. Each year
thereafter, one additional day of sick leave will be granted to the employees up to a maximum of fifteen days.
"Day" is defined as one work day regardless of full-time or part-time status of the employee. A new employee
will report for work at least one full work day prior to receiving sick leave benefits. A returning employee will
be granted the appropriate number of days at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Sick leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of 125 days for classified employees.

Should the personal illness occur after or extend beyond the sick leave accumulated allowance, the employee
may apply for disability benefits under the group insurance plan. If the employee does not qualify for disability
benefits, the employee may request a leave of absence without pay.

Evidence may be required regarding the mental or physical health of the employee including, but not limited
to, confirmation of the following: the employee's illness, the need for the illness leave, the employee's ability to
return to work, and the employee's capability to perform the duties of the employee's position. It is within the
discretion of the board or the superintendent to determine the type and amount of evidence necessary. When an
illness leave will be greater than three consecutive days, the employee will comply with board policy regarding
family and medical leave.

If an employee is eligible to receive workers' compensation benefits, the employee will contact the board
secretary to implement these benefits.

\J\S()\{(L\\(\S oy ek o @Mp\%w Haundboolc

v ot po\i% raploced e
@M)mdea Leavas of Absence

Legal Reference: Whitney v. Rural Ind. School District, 232 Towa 61, 4 N.W.2d 394 (1942).
29 U.S.C. §§ 2601 et seq.
29 C.F.R. Pt. 825
lowa Code §§ 20; 85.33, .34, .38(3); 279.40.

Cross Reference: 403.2 Employee Injury on the Job
414.3 Classified Employee Family and Medical Leave
414.8 Classified Employee Unpaid Leave

Approved: December 21, 2005
Reviewed: November 9, 2016
Revised: May 13, 2020

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 409.4

LICENSED EMPLOYEE BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

The board will refer to the employee handbook regarding licensed employee bereavement leave.

L

Code No. 414.4

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

The board will refer to the employee handbook regarding licensed employee bereavement leave.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20; 279.8.
Cross Reference: 414  Classified Employee Vacations and Leaves of Absence
Approved: December 21, 2005

Reviewed: November 9, 2016
Revised: May 13, 2020



Code No. 409.5

LICENSED EMPLOYEE POLITICAL LEAVE

The board will provide a leave of absence to licensed employees to run for elective public office. The
superintendent will grant a licensed employee a leave of absence to campaign as a candidate for an
elective public office as unpaid leave.

The licensed employee will be entitled to one period of leave to run for the elective public office, and
the leave may commence within thirty days of a contested primary, special, or general election and
continue until the day following the election.

The request for leave must be in writing to the superintendent of schools at least thirty days prior to the
starting date of the requested leave.

Code No. 414.5

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE POLITICAL LEAVE

The board will provide a leave of absence to classified employees to run for elective public office. The
superintendent will grant a classified employee a leave of absence to campaign as a candidate for an elective
public office as unpaid leave.

The classified employee will be entitled to one period of leave to run for the elective public office, and the
leave may commence any time within thirty days of a contested primary, special, or general election and
continue until the day following the election.

The request for leave must be in writing to the superintendent at least thirty days prior to the starting date of the
requested leave.

QQSUNM&"\QMQ*%QQ, placed in 4O

\Uorcb(\o P\aﬁed in Emp\o%u Handboo k-
Zv\deam%mph“v e addud o Curverdt

Legal Reference: Iowa Code ch. 55



Code No. 409.6
LICENSED EMPLOYEE JURY DUTY LEAVE
The board will allow licensed employees to be excused for jury duty unless extraordinary circumstances
exist. The superintendent has the discretion to determine when extraordinary circumstances exist.
Employees who are called for jury service will notify the direct supervisor within twenty-four hours
after notice of call to jury duty and suitable proof of jury service pay must be presented to the school
district. The employee will report to work within one hour on any day when the employee is excused

from jury duty during regular working hours.

Licensed employees will receive their regular salary. Any payment for jury duty will be paid to the
school district.

Code No. 414.6
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE JURY DUTY
The board will alIO\W employees to be excused for jury duty unless extraordinary circumstances exist.
The superintendent has the discretion to determine when extraordinary circumstances exist. :
Employees who are called for jury service will notify the direct supervisor within twenty-four hours after notice
of call to jury duty and suitable proof of jury service pay must be presented to the school district. The
employee will report to work within one hour on any day when the employee is excused from jury duty during

regular working hours.

Classified employees will receive their regular salary. Any payment for jury duty is turned over to the school
district.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.9; 607A.
Cross Reference: 414  Classified Employee Vacations and Leaves of Absence
Approved: December 21, 2005

Reviewed: November 9, 2016
Revised: May 13, 2020

Restinded- leavetype added to oA

\Oo(dmxg—h)bz @\OLCPJL N QNL()\UK&'QL HondboolC



Code No. 409.7

~HEENSED EMPLOYEE MILITARY SERVICE LEAVE

The board recoghizes }eensed employees may be called to participate in the armed forces, including the
national guard. If a heensed-employee is called to serve in the armed forces, the employee will have a
leave of absence for military service until the military service is completed,

The leave is without loss of status or efficiency rating, and without loss of pay during the first thirty
calendar days of the leave. e

Code No. 414.7

CEASSHHED EMPLOYEE MILITARY SERVICE LEAVE

The board recognizes relassified employees rﬁay be called to participate in the armed forces, including the -
National Guard. If a elassifted-employee is called to serve in the armed forces, the employee shall have a leave
of absence for military service until the military service is completed. '

The leave is without loss of status or efficiency rating, and without loss of pay during the first thirty calendar
dgays of the leave.

Ruotindudl - | ase Type o beaddudl 1o Policy 40A-Q,

‘n E Harbook_
DJO((M(\SJ(obmp\OLCed in l:mplﬂ(ju,

i

Legal Reference; Bewley v. Villisca Community School District. 299 N.W. 2°4 004 (Towa 198M



Code No. 409.8

[HEENSED EMPLOYEE UNPAID LEAVE
The board will refer to the employee handbook regardingticensed employee unpaid leave.
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20; 85; 85A; 85B; 279.12; 509; 509A; 509B.
Cross Reference: 409  Licensed Employee Vacations and Leaves of Absence

Approved: June 14,2006
Reviewed: May 18,2011
Revised : January 9, 2019

Code No. 414.8
CLCASSIFIED EMPLOYEE UNPAID LEAVE

Unpaid leave may be used to excuse an involuntary absence not provided for in other leave policies. Unpaid
leave for elassified-employees must be authorized by the superintendent. Whenever possible, etassified-
employees will make a written request for unpaid leave ten days prior to the beginning date of the requested
leave. If the leave is granted, the deductions in salary are made unless they are waived specifically by the
superintendent. : . 2

The superintendent will have complete discretion to grant or deny the requested unpaid leave. In making this
determination, the superintendent will consider the effect of the employee's absence on the education program
and school district operations, the financial condition of the school district, length of service, previous record of
absence, the reason for the requested absence and other factors the superintendent believes are relevant in
making this determination.

[f unpaid leave is granted, the duration of the leave period is coordinated with the scheduling of the education
program whenever possible, to minimize the disruption of the education program and school district operations.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code Sect. 20.9; 279.8
Cross Reference: 414 Classified Employee Vacations and Leaves of Absence
Approved December 21, 2005

Reviewed November 9, 2016
Revised: May 13, 2020

Resand - Leave type placed 'n 47 Q.

wonmg added to Empligee Hanclbook_



Code No. 409.3

LICENSED-EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE

Unpaid family and medical leave will be granted up to 12 weeks per year to assist employees in
balancing family and work life. For purposes of this policy, year is defined as Julyd-through-June30 of
each year . Requests for family and medical leave will be made to the superintendent.

Employees may be allowed to substitute paid leave for unpaid family and medical leave by meeting the
requirements set out in the family and medical leave administrative rules. Employees eligible for family
and medical leave must comply with the family and medical leave administrative rules prior to starting
family and medical leave. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative rules to
implement this policy.

Links: WH-380-E Certification of Health Care Provider for Employee’s Serious Health Condition (PDF})
WH-380-F Certification of Health Care Provider for Family Member's Serlous Health Condition
(PDF)
WH-381 Notice of Eligibility and Rights & Responsibilities (PDF)
WH-382 Designation Notice (PDF)
WH-384 Certification of Qualifying Exigency For Military Family Leave (PDF)
WH-385 Certification for Serious Injury or Iliness of Covered Servicemember -- for Military
Family Leave (PDF)

https://www.dol.gov/whd/reqs/compliance/posters/fmlaen.pdf

Current FMLA year — need to establish the 12-month period:
Licensed policy is July 1* through June 30"
Classified policy is 365 days from the date of the first absence for classified
Options are:  calendar year (1/1 — 12/31)
any fixed 12 months (for example, 7/1 — 6/30)
12-month period measured forward
12-month period measured backward

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. §§ 2601 ef seq.
29 C.F.R. § 825
Iowa Code §§ 20, 85; 216; 279.40.
Whitney v. Rural Ind. School. District, 232 lowa 61, 4 N.W.2d 394 (1942).

Cross Reference: 409.2 Lieensed-Employee Persenalllness-Leave of Absence
4008 —Licensed-Employee-Unpaid-Leave
H43—Classified-Employee-Family-and- Medical-Leave

Approved: June 14, 2006
Reviewed: May 18, 2011; January 9, 2019
Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



Code N_Q. .4’?’4/3
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LLAVL

Unpaid family and medical leave will be granted up to 12 weeks per year to assist employees in
balancing family and work life. For purposes of this poliey, year is defined as 365 days from the date of
the first absence. Requests for family and medical leave are made to the superintendent.

Employees may be allowed to substitute, p’nd leave for unpaid family and medical leave by meeting the
requirements set out in the family apd ‘medical leave administrative rules. Employees ehg1ble for family
and medical leave must compl Jxvith the family and medical leave administrative rules prior to starting
family and medical Ie'we.f{‘l/lg the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative rules to
implement this polu,y—

o

/ Reseindad, — Ceplaced W updated 409.3

Links: WH-380-E Certification of Health Care Provider for Employee's Serious Health Conditlonq’{F}
WH-380-F Certification of Health Care Provider for Family Member’s Serious Health-Condition
(PDF) -
WH-381 Notice of Eligibility and Rights & Responsibilities (PDF) A
WH-382 Designation Notice (PDF) ,/
WH-384 Certification of Qualifying Exigency For Military Family Leave (PDF)
WH-385 Certification for Serious Injury or Iliness of Covered Servicemember -- for Military

Family Leave (PDF) o
Legal Reference: Whitney v. Rural Ind. School. District, 232 lowa 61,4 N.W.2d 394 (1942).
29US.C. §§ 2601 erseq.
29 C.F.R. Pt. 825 A

lowa Code §§ 20; 85,33’ 34, 38(3); 216; 279.40.

//

Cross Reference: 4092 ‘/Licensed Employee Personal Illness Leave
/4996 Licensed Employee Family and Medical Leave
_~409.8 Licensed Employee Unpaid Leave

A|1prov= . December 21, 2005
ed: November 9, 2016 May 13, 2020

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Page 3 — E. Entitlement — 2. Year must be defined as in 409.3

Code No. 409.3R1
Page 1 of 5

HCEENSED-EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REGULATION

A. School district notice.

1. The school district will post the notice in Exhibit 409.3E1 regarding family and medical leave.

2. Information on the Family and Medical Leave Act and the board policy on family and medical leave,
including leave provisions and employee obligations will be provided annually. The information will be
in the employee handbook.

3. When an employee requests family and medical leave, the school district will provide the employee with
information listing the employee's obligations and requirements. Such information will include:

a.

a statement clarifying whether the leave qualifies as family and medical leave and will, therefore, be
credited to the employee's annual 12-week entitlement or 26 week entitlement depending on the
purpose of the feave;

a reminder that employees requesting family and medical leave for their serious health condition or
for that of an immediate family member must furnish medical certification of the serious health
condition and the consequences for failing to do so or proof of call to active duty in the case of
military family and medical leave;

an explanation of the employee's right to substitute paid leave for family and medical leave including
a description of when the school district requires substitution of paid leave and the conditions related
to the substitution; and

a statement notifying employees that they must pay and must make arrangements for paying any
premium or other payments to maintain health or other benefits.

B. Eligible employees.
Employees are eligible for family and medical leave if three criteria are met.

1.
2.

3.

The school district has more than 50 employees on the payroll at the time leave is requested;

The employee has worked for the school district for at least twelve months or 52 weeks (the months
and weeks need not be consecutive); and

The employee has worked at least 1,250 hours within the previous year. Full-time professional
employees who are exempt from the wage and hour law may be presumed to have worked the
minimum hour requirement.

[f the employee requesting leave is unable to meet the above criteria, then the employee is not eligible for
family and medical leave.

C. Employee requesting leave -- two types of leave.

1. Foreseeable family and medical leave.

a.

b.

Definition - leave is foreseeable for the birth or placement of an adopted or foster child with the
employee or for planned medical treatment.

Employee must give at least thirty days notice for foreseeable leave. Failure to give the notice may
result in the leave beginning thirty days after notice was received. For those taking leave due to
military family and medical leave, notice should be given as soon as possible.

Employees must consult with the school district prior to scheduling planned medical treatment leave
to minimize disruption to the school district. The scheduling is subject to the approval of the health
care provider.

East Buchanan Community School District



Page 3 — L. Entitlement — 2, Year must be defined as in 409.3

Code No. 409.3R1
Page 2 of 5

2. Unforeseeable family and medical leave.

a.  Definition - leave is unforeseeable in such situations as emergency medical treatment or premature

birth,
b.  Employee must give notice as soon as possible but no later than one to two work days after learning

that leave will be necessary.
c. A spouse or family member may give the notice if the employee is unable to personally give notice.

D.  Eligible family and medical leave determination. The school district may require the employee giving notice
of the need for leave to provide reasonable documentation or a statement of family relationship.

1. Six purposes.

a.  The birth of a son or daughter of the employee and in order to care for that son or daughter prior to
the first anniversary of the child's birth;

b.  The placement of a son or daughter with the employee for adoption or foster care and in order to
care for that son or daughter prior to the first anniversary of the child's placement;

c.  To care for the spouse, son, daughter or parent of the employee if the spouse, son, daughter or
parent has a serious health condition; or

d.  Employee's serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform the essential
functions of the employee's position.

e.  Because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that an employee’s  spouse  son or
daughter; ___parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a contingency
operation as a member the National Guard or Reserves.

f.  because the employee is the spouse; son or daughter; parent; next of kin of a

covered service member with a serious injury or illness.

2. Medical certification.

a.  When required:

(1) Employees shall be required to present medical certification of the employee's serious health
condition and inability to perform the essential functions of the job.

(2) Employees shall be required to present medical certification of the family member's serious
health condition and that it is medically necessary for the employee to take leave to care for
the family member.

(3) Employees shall be required to present certification of the call to active duty when taking
military family and medical leave.

b.  Employee's medical certification responsibilities:

(1) The employee must obtain the certification from the health care provider who is treating the
individual with the serious health condition.

(2) The school district may require the employee to obtain a second cettification by a health care
provider chosen by and paid for by the school district if the school district has reason to doubt
the validity of the certification an employee submits. The second health care provider cannot,
however, be employed by the school district on a regular basis.

(3) Ifthe second health care provider disagrees with the first health care provider, then the school
district may require a third health care provider to certify the serious health condition. This

East Buchanan Community School District



Page 3 — E. Entitlement — 2. Year must be defined as in 409.3

health care provider must be mutually agreed upon by the employee and the school district and
paid for by the school district. This certification or lack of certification is binding upon both
the employee and the school district.

Code No. 409.3R1
Page 3 of 5

¢.  Medical certification will be required fifteen days after family and medical leave begins unless it is
impracticable to do so. The school district may request recertification every
thirty days. Recertification must be submitted within fifteen days of the school district's request.
d.  Employees taking military caregiver family and medical leave to care for a family service member
cannot be required to obtain a second opinion or to provide recertification.

Family and medical leave requested for the serious health condition of the employee or to care for a family
member with a serious health condition which is not supported by medical certification will be denied until
such certification is provided.

Entitlement.
I. Employees are entitled to twelve weeks unpaid family and medical leave per year. Employees taking
military caregiver family and medical leave to care for a family service member are entitled to 26 weeks
of unpaid family and medical leave but only in a single 12 month period.
Year is defined as fiscal year.
3. [Ifinsufficient leave is available, the school district may:

a.  Deny the leave if entitlement is exhausted

b.  Award leave available

¢.  Award leave in accordance with other provisions of board policy or the collective bargaining

agreement.

[N}

Type of Leave Requested.
. Continuous - employee will not report to work for set number of days or weeks.
2. Intermittent - employee requests family and medical leave for separate periods of time.
a. Intermittent leave is available for:
birth of my child or adoption or foster care placement subject to agreement by the district;
serious health condition of myself, spouse, parent, or child when medically necessary;
because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my __ spouse;  son or
daughter; ___ parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a
contingency operation as a member of the National Guard or Reserves;
because I am the __ spouse; _ son or daughter;  parent; _ next of kin of a
covered service member with a serious injury or illness.
b.  In the case of foreseeable intermittent leave, the employee must schedule the leave to minimize
disruption to the school district operation.
¢.  During the period of foreseeable intermittent leave, the school district may move the employee to an
alternative position with equivalent pay and benefits. (For instructional employees, see G below.)

3. Reduced work schedule - employee requests a reduction in the employee's regular work schedule.

a.  Reduced work schedule family and medical leave is available for:
Birth of my child or adoption or foster care placement subject to agreement by the district;
Serious health condition of the employee, spouse, parent, or child when medically necessary

_ Because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my  spouse; __ son or
daughter; __ parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a contingency
operation as a member of the National Guard or Reserves;

_ Because I am the spouse; _ son or daughter;  parent;  next of kin of a covered

service member with a serious injury or illness.

East Buchanan Community School District



Page3 E. Entitlement — 2. Year must be defined as in 409.3

b.  In the case of foreseeable reduced work schedule leave, the employee must schedule the leave to
minimize disruption to the school district operation.

¢.  During the period of foreseeable reduced work schedule leave, the school district may move the
employee to an alternative position with equivalent pay and benefits. (For instructional employees,
see (¢ below.)

Code No. 409.3R1
Page 4 of 5

G. Special Rules for Instructional Employees,

Definition - an instructional employee is one whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in
a class, a small group or an individual setting. This includes, but is not limited to, teachers, coaches,
driver's education instructors and special education assistants.

Instructional employees who request foreseeable medically necessary intermittent or reduced work

schedule family and medical leave greater than twenty percent of the work days in the leave period may

be required to:

a.  Take leave for the entire period or periods of the planned medical treatment; or

b.  Move to an available alternative position, with equivalent pay and benefits, but not necessarily
equivalent duties, for which the employee is qualified.

Instructional employees who request continuous family and medical leave near the end of a semester may
be required to extend the family and medical leave through the end of the semester. The number of
weeks remaining before the end of a semester do not include scheduled school breaks, such as summer,
winter or spring break.

a.  Ifan instructional employee begins family and medical leave for any purpose more than five weeks
before the end of a semester, the school district may require that the leave be continued until the end
of the semester if the leave will last at least three weeks and the employee would return to work
during the last three weeks of the semester if the leave was not continued.

b.  If the employee begins family and medical leave for a purpose other than the employee's own
serious health condition during the last five weeks of a semester, the school district may require that
the leave be continued until the end of the semester if the leave will last more than two weeks and
the employee would return to work during the last two weeks of the semester.

c.  If the employee begins family and medical leave for a purpose other than the employee's own
serious health condition during the last three weeks of the semester and the leave will last more than
five working days, the school district may require the employee to continue taking leave until the
end of the semester.

The entire period of leave taken under the special rules is credited as family and medical leave. The
school district will continue to fulfill the school district's family and medical leave responsibilities and
obligations, including the obligation to continue the employee's health insurance and other benefits, if an
instructional employee's family and medical leave entitlement ends before the involuntary leave period
expires.

H. Employee responsibilities while on family and medical leave.

Employee must continue to pay health care benefit contributions or other benefit contributions regularly
paid by the employee unless employee elects not to continue the benefits.

East Buchanan Community School District



Page 3 — E. Entitlement — 2. Year must be defined as in 409.3

2.

The employee contribution payments will be deducted from any money owed to the employee or the
employee will reimburse the school district at a time set by the superintendent.

An employee who fails to make the health care contribution payments within thirty days after they are
due will be notified that their coverage may be canceled if payment is not received within an additional
15 days.

Code No. 409.3R1
Page 5 of 5

An employee may be asked to re-certify the medical necessity of family and medical leave for the serious
medical condition of an employee or family member once every thirty days and return the certification
within fifteen days of the request.

The employee must notify the school district of the employee's intent to return to work at least once each
month during their leave and at least two weeks prior to the conclusion of the family and medical leave.

If an employee intends not to return to work, the employee must immediately notify the school district, in
writing, of the employee's intent not to return. The school district will cease benefits upon receipt of this
notification.

1. Use of paid leave for family and medical leave.

I

An employee may substitute unpaid family and medical leave for the serious health condition of the
employee with paid sick, vacation and personal leave. Upon the expiration of paid leave, the family and
medical leave for the serious health condition of the employee is unpaid.

An employee may substitute unpaid family and medical leave for the serious health condition of an
employee's family member or to care for a family service member with paid sick, vacation and personal
leave. Upon the expiration of paid leave, the family and medical leave for the serious health condition of
an employee's family member is unpaid.

An employee may substitute unpaid family and medical leave for the birth of a child of the employee and
in order to care for that child prior to the first anniversary of the child's birth with sick, vacation and

personal leave. Upon the expiration of paid leave, the family and medical leave for the birth of a child of
the employee and in order to care for that child prior to the first anniversary of the child's birth is unpaid.

An employee may substitute unpaid family and medical leave for the placement of a child with the
employee for adoption or foster care and in order to care for that child prior to the first anniversary of the
child's placement or adoption with sick, vacation and personal leave. Upon the expiration of paid leave,
the family and medical leave for the placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care
and in order to care for the child prior to the first anniversary of the child's placement or adoption is
unpaid.

An employee may substitute unpaid family and medical leave when a family service member is called to
active duty or on call to active duty with sick, vacation and personal leave. Upon expiration of the paid

leave, the leave is unpaid.

When the school district determines that paid leave is being taken for an FMLA reason, the school district
will notify the employee within two business days that the paid leave will be counted as FMLA leave.

East Buchanan Community School District



&/YYUO\\(M Wit HOQ3R Code No. 414.3R1

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REGULATIO

A. School district notice,

—

The school district will post the notice in Exhibit 414.3E1 regarding family and shedical leave.

2. Information on the Family and Medical Leave Act and the board policy on fariily and medical
leave, including leave provisions and employee obligations will be provided annually. The
information will be in the employee handbook.

3. When an employee requests family and medical leave, the school distyfct will provide the employee

with information listing the employee's obligations and requirements. Such information will

include:

a. astatement clarifying whether the leave qualifies as family/and medical leave and will,
therefore, be credited to the employee's annual 12-week €ntitlement or 26 week entitlement
depending on the purpose of the leave;

b. areminder that employees requesting family and medical leave for their serious health
condition or for that of an immediate family member must furnish medical certification of the
serious health condition and the consequences for failing to do so or proof of call to active duty
in the case of military family and medical leave;

c. an explanation of the employee's right to sbstitute paid leave for family and medical leave
including a description of when the scho6l district requires substitution of paid leave and the
conditions related to the substitution; a4nd

d. astatement notifying employees thyf they must pay and must make arrangements for paying
any premium or other payments {8 maintain health or other benefits.

B. Eligible employees.

Employees are eligible for family and medical leave if three criteria are met.

L. The school district has mére than 50 employees on the payroll at the time leave is requested;

2. The employee has woyKed for the school district for at least twelve months or 52 weeks (the
months and weeks nged not be consecutive); and,

3. The employee hagAvorked at least 1,250 hours within the previous year. Full-time professional
employees who dre exempt from the wage and hour law may be presumed to have worked the
minimum how' requirement.

leave is unable to meet the above criteria, the employee is not eligible for family
and medical leave.

(@ Emwee requesting leave -- two types of leave.

I .//Foreseeable family and medical leave.

a.  Definition - leave is foreseeable for the birth or placement of an adopted or foster child with
the employee or for planned medical treatment.

b.  Employee must give at least thirty days notice for foreseeable leave. Failure to give the notice
may result in the leave beginning thirty days after notice was received. For those taking leave
due to military family and medical leave, notice should be given as soon as possible.

c.  Employees must consult with the school district prior to scheduling planned medical treatment
leave to minimize disruption to the school district. The scheduling is subject to the approval
of the health care provider.

Board Policy East Buchanan CSD



Code No. 409.3R2
Page 1 of 4

HCENSED-EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE DEFINITIONS

Active Duty - duty under a call or order to active duty under a provision of law referring to in section 101(a)(13) of
title 10, U.S. Code.

Common law marriage-according to lowa law, common law marriages exist when there is a present intent by the

two parties to be married, continuous cohabitation, and a public declaration that the parties are husband and wife.
There is no time factor that needs to be met in order for there to be a common law marriage.

Contingency Operation - has the same meaning given such term in section 101(a)(13) of title 10, U.S. Code.

Continuing treatment-a serious health condition involving continuing treatment by a health care provider includes

any one or more of the following:

® A period of incapacity (i.e., inability to work, attend school or perform other regular daily activities due to the
serious health condition, treatment for or recovery from) of more than three consecutive calendar days and any
subsequent treatment or period of incapacity relating to the same condition that also involves:

--  treatment two or more times by a health care provider, by a nurse or physician's assistant under direct
supervision of a health care provider, or by a provider of health care services (e.g., physical therapist)
under orders of, or in referral by, a health care provider; or

--  treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion which results in a regimen of continuing
treatment under the supervision of a the health care provider.

*  Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy or for prenatal care.

*  Any period of incapacity or treatment for such incapacity due to a chronic serious health condition. A chronic
serious health condition is one which:

-~ requires periodic visits for treatment by a health care provider or by a nurse or physician's assistant under
direct supervision of a health care provider;

-- Continues over an extended period of time (including recurring episodes of a single underlying
condition); and

-~ May cause episodic rather than a continuing period of incapacity (e.g., asthma, diabetes, epilepsy, etc.).

*  Any period of incapacity which is permanent or long-term due to a condition for which treatment may not be
effective. The employee or family member must be under the continuing supervision of, but need not be
receiving active treatment by, a health care provider. Examples include Alzheimer's, a severe stroke or the
terminal stages of a disease.

*  Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments (including any period of recovery from) by a health care
provider or by a provider of health care services under orders of, or on referral by, a health care provider, either
for restorative surgery after an accident or other injury, or for a condition that would likely result in a period of
incapacity of more than three consecutive calendar days in the absence of medical intervention or treatment,
such as cancer (chemotherapy, radiation, etc.), severe arthritis (physical therapy), kidney disease (dialysis).

Covered Servicemember — a current member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the National
Guard or Reserves, who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in
outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness.

Eligible Employee-the district has more than 50 employees on the payroll at the time leave is requested. The
employee has worked for the district for at least twelve months and has worked at least 1250 hours within the
previous year.

Essential Functions of the Job-those functions which are fundamental to the performance of the job. It does not
include marginal functions.

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 409.3R2
Page 2 of 4

LIGENSED-EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE DEFINITIONS

Employment benefits-all benefits provided or made available to employees by an employer, including group life
insurance, health insurance, disability insurance, sick leave, annual leave, educational benefits, and pensions,
regardless of whether such benefits are provided by a practice or written policy of an employer or through an
"employee benefit plan."

Family Member-individuals who meet the definition of son, daughter, spouse or parent.

Group health plan-any plan of, or contributed to by, an employer (including a self-insured plan) to provide health
care (directly or otherwise) to the employer's employees, former employees, or the families of such employees or
former employees.

Health care provider-

* A doctor of medicine or osteopathy who is authorized to practice medicine or surgery by the state in which the
doctor practices; or

»  Podiatrists, dentists, clinical psychologists, optometrists, and chiropractors (limited to treatment consisting of
manual manipulation of the spine to correct a subluxation as demonstrated by X ray to exist) authorized to
practice in the state and performing within the scope of their practice as defined under state law; and

e Nurse practitioners and nurse-midwives, and clinical social workers who are authorized to practice under state
law and who are performing within the scope of their practice as defined under state law; and

® Christian Science practitioners listed with the First Church of Christ Scientist in Boston, Massachusetts;

®  Any health care provider from whom an employer or a group health plan's benefits manager will accept
certification of the existence of a serious health condition to substantiate a claim for benefits;

® A health care provider as defined above who practices in a country other than the United States who is licensed
to practice in accordance with the laws and regulations of that country.

In loco parentis-individuals who had or have day-to-day responsibilities for the care and financial support of a child
not their biological child or who had the responsibility for an employee when the employee was a child.

Incapable of self-care-that the individual requires active assistance or supervision to provide daily self-care in
several of the "activities of daily living" or "ADLs." Activities of daily living include adaptive activities such as
caring appropriately for one's grooming and hygiene, bathing, dressing, eating, cooking, cleaning, shopping, taking
public transportation, paying bills, maintaining a residence, using telephones and directories, using a post office, etc.

[nstructional employee-an employee employed principally in an instructional capacity by an educational agency or
school whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in a class, a small group, or an individual setting,
and includes athletic coaches, driving instructors, and special education assistants such as signers for the hearing
impaired. The term does not include teacher assistants or aides who do not have as their principal function actual
teaching or instructing, nor auxiliary personnel such as counselors, psychologists, curriculum specialists, cafeteria
workers, maintenance workers, bus drivers, or other primarily noninstructional employees.

Intermittent leave-leave taken in separate periods of time due to a single illness or injury, rather than for one
continuous period of time, and may include leave or periods from an hour or more to several weeks.

Medically Necessary-certification for medical necessity is the same as certification for serious health condition.

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 409.3R2
Page 3 of 4

"Needed to Care For"-the medical certification that an employee is "needed to care for" a family member
encompasses both physical and psychological care. For example, where, because of a serious health condition, the
family member is unable to care for his or her own basic medical, hygienic or nutritional needs or safety or is unable
to transport himself or herself to medical treatment. It also includes situations where the employee may be needed
to fill in for others who are caring for the family member or to make arrangements for changes in care.

Next of Kin — an individual’s nearest blood relative

Outpatient Status — the status of a member of the Armed Forces assigned to —
o Either a military medical treatment facility as an outpatient; or,
e A unitestablished for the purpose of providing command and control of members of the Armed Forces
receiving medical care as outpatients.

Parent-a biological parent or an individual who stands in loco parentis to a child or stood in loco parentis to an
employee when the employee was a child. Parent does not include parent-in-law.

Physical or mental disability-a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more of the major life
activities of an individual.

Reduced leave schedule-a leave schedule that reduces the usual number of hours per workweek, or hours per
workday, of an employee.

Serious health condition

e Anillness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that involves:

e Inpatient care (i.e. an overnight stay) in a hospital, hospice or residential medical care facility including any
period of incapacity (for purposes of this section, defined to mean inability to work, attend school or perform
other regular daily activities due to the serious health condition, treatment for or recovery from), or any
subsequent treatment in connection with such inpatient care; or

*  Continuing treatment by a health care provider. A serious health condition involving continuing treatment by a
health care provider includes:

-- A period of incapacity (i.e., inability to work, attend school or perform other regular daily activities
due to the serious health condition, treatment for or recovery from) of more than three consecutive
calendar days, including any subsequent treatment or period of incapacity relating to the same
condition, that also involves:

-- Treatment two or more times by a health care provider, by a nurse or physician's assistant
under direct supervision of a health care provider, or by a provider of health care services (e.g.,
physical therapist) under orders or, or on referral by, a health care provider; or
- Treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion which results in a regimen of
continuing treatment under the supervision of the health care provider.
-~ Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy or for prenatal care.
-- Any period of incapacity or treatment for such incapacity due to a chronic serious health condition. A
chronic serious health condition is one which:

--  Requires periodic visits for treatment by a health care provider or by a nurse or physician's assistant
under direct supervision of a health care provider;

--  Continues over an extended period of time (including recurring episodes of s single underlying
condition); and

-- May cause episodic rather than a continuing period of incapacity (e.g., asthma, diabetes, epilepsy,
etc.).

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 409.3R2
Page 4 of 4

-~ A period of incapacity which is permanent or long-term due to a condition for which treatment may not
be effective. The employee or family member must be under the continuing supervision of, but need not
be receiving active treatment by, a health care provider. Examples include Alzheimer's a severe stroke or
the terminal stages of a disease.

-- Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments (including any period of recovery from) by a health
care provider or by a provider of health care services under orders of, or on referral by, a health care
provider, either for restorative surgery after an accident or other injury, or for a condition that would
likely result in a period of incapacity of more than three consecutive calendar days in the absence of
medical intervention or treatment, such as cancer (chemotherapy, radiation, etc.), severe arthritis
(physical therapy), kidney disease (dialysis).

° Treatment for purposes of this definition includes, but is not limited to, examinations to determine if a serious
health condition exists and evaluation of the condition. Treatment does not include routine physical
examinations, eye examinations or dental examinations. Under this definition, a regimen of continuing
treatment includes, for example, a course of prescription medication (e.g., an antibiotic) or therapy requiring
special equipment to resolve or alleviate the health condition (e.g., oxygen). A regimen of continuing
treatment that includes the taking of over-the-counter medications such as aspirin, antihistamines, or salves; or
bed rest, drinking fluids, exercise and other similar activities that can be initiated without a visit to a health
care provider, is not, by itself, sufficient to constitute a regimen of continuing treatment for purposes of FMLA
leave.

*  Conditions for which cosmetic treatments are administered (such as most treatments for acne or plastic
surgery) are not "serious health conditions" unless inpatient hospital care is required or unless complications
develop. Ordinarily, unless complications arise, the common cold, the flu, ear aches, upset stomach, ulcers,
headaches other than migraine, routine dental or orthodontia problems, periodontal disease, etc., are examples
of conditions that do not meet the definition of a serious health condition and do not qualify for FMLA leave.
Restorative dental or plastic surgery after an injury or removal of cancerous growths are serious health
conditions provided all the other conditions of this regulation are met. Mental illness resulting from stress or
allergies may be serious health conditions, but only if all the conditions of this section are met.

e Substance abuse may be a serious health condition if the conditions of this section are met. However, FMLA
leave may only be taken for treatment for substance abuse by a health care provider or by a provider of health
care on referral by a health care provider. On the other hand, absence because of the employee's use of the
substance, rather than for treatment, does not qualify for FMLA leave.

*  Absence attributable to incapacity under this definition qualify for FMLA leave even though the employee or
the immediate family member does not receive treatment from a health care provider during the absence, and
even if the absence does not last more than three days. For example, an employee with asthma may be unable
to report for work due to the onset of an asthma attack or because the employee's health care provider has
advised the employee to stay home when the pollen count exceeds a certain level. An employee who is
pregnant may be unable to report to work because of severe morning sickness.

Serious Injury or lllness — an injury or illness incurred by a member of the Armed forces, including the National
Guard or Reserves in the line of duty on active duty in the Armed Forces that may render the member medically
unfit to perform the duties of the member’s office, grade, rank, or rating.

Son or daughter-a biological child, adopted child, foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a child of a person standing
in loco parentis. The child must be under age 18 or, if over 18, incapable of self-care because of a mental or
physical disability.

Spouse-a husband or wife recognized by lowa law including common law marriages.

East Buchanan Community School District



Reotind - erdoined with H09.3R2

Code No. 414.3R2
Page 1 of 4

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE DEFINITIONS
Active Duty - duty under a call or order to active duty under a provision of law referring to in section
101(a)(13) of title 10, U.S. Code.

Common Law Marriage - according to Iowa law, common law marriage$ exist when there is a present intent
by the two parties to be married, continuous cohabitation, and a publi¢’declaration that the parties are husband
and wife. There is no time factor that needs to be met in order for tifere to be a common law marriage.

Contingency Operation - has the same meaning given such terny/in section 101(a)(13) of title 10, U.S. Code.

Continuing Treatment - a serious health condition involving,ontinuing treatment by a health care provider
includes any one or more of the following:
e A period of incapacity (i.e., inability to work, attend school or perform other regular daily activities due
to the serious health condition, treatment for or rgtovery from) of more than three consecutive calendar
days and any subsequent treatment or period of/incapacity relating to the same condition that also
involves:
- treatment two or more times by a heajth care provider, by a nurse or physician's assistant under
direct supervision of a health care provider, or by a provider of health care services (e.g., physical
therapist) under orders of, or in referral by, a health care provider; or
--  treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion which results in a regimen of continuing
treatment under the supervisign of a the health care provider.

condition); and
- May cause epigddic rather than a continuing period of incapacity (e.g., asthma, diabetes, epilepsy,
etc.).

not be effectivg/ The employee or family member must be under the continuing supervision of, but need

mgllical intervention or treatment, such as cancer (chemothelapy, radiation, etc.), severe arthritis
(physical therapy), kidney disease (dialysis).

Covered Servicemember - a current member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the National Guard or
Reserves, who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or is
otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness.

Eligible Employee - the district has more than 50 employees on the payroll at the time leave is requested. The
employee has worked for the district for at least twelve months and has worked at least 1250 hours within the
previous year.

Essential Functions of the Job - those functions which are fundamental to the performance of the job. It does
not include marginal functions.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School



Code No. 4+4409.3E1

ELASSHIED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

This document is available at https://www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/posters/fmla.him




Code No. 409.3E2
Page 1 of 2

LICENSED-EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Date:

I , request family and medical leave for the following reason: (check all
that apply)

for the birth of my child,

for the placement of a child for adoption or foster care;

to care for my child who has a serious health condition;

to care for my parent who has a serious health condition;

to care for my spouse who has a serious health condition; or

because I am seriously ill and unable to perform the essential functions of my
position.

because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my _ spouse; __ son or
daughter; ___parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a
contingency operation as a member of the National Guard or Reserves.

because I am the ___ spouse; ___son or daughter;  parent; __ next of kin of a
covered service member with a serious injury or illness.

I acknowledge my obligation to provide medical certification of my serious health condition or that of a
family member in order to be eligible for family and medical leave within 15 days of the request for
certification.

I acknowledge receipt of information regarding my obligations under the family and medical leave
policy of the school district.

I request that my family and medical leave begin on and [ request leave as
follows: (check one)

continuous
I anticipate that I will be able to return to work on

intermittent leave for the:

birth of my child or adoption or foster care placement subject to agreement by
the district

serious health condition of myself, parent, or child when medically necessary

because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my __ spouse;

son or daughter; __ parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in

support of a contingency operation as a member of the National Guard or

Reserves.

because I am the __ spouse; ___son or daughter;  parent;  next of kin of

a covered service member with a serious injury or illness.

Details of the needed intermittent leave:

I anticipate returning to work at my regular schedule on

Code No. 409.3E2

East Buchanan Community School District



Page 2 of 2

HEENSED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

reduced work schedule for the:

birth of my child or adoption or foster care placement subject to agreement by
the school district

serious health condition of myself, parent, or child when medically necessary

because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my ___ spouse;

son or daughter; __parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in

support of a contingency operation as a member of the National Guard or

Reserves.

because [ am the ___ spouse; __ son or daughter;  parent; __ next of kin of

a covered service member with a serious injury or illness.

Details of needed reduction in work schedule as follows:

I anticipate returning to work at my regular schedule on

[ realize I may be moved to an alternative position during the period of the family and medical
intermittent or reduced work schedule leave. I also realize that with foreseeable intermittent or reduced
work schedule leave, subject to the requirements of my health care provider, I may be required to
schedule the leave to minimize interruptions to school district operations.

While on family and medical leave, I agree to pay my regular contributions to employer sponsored
benefit plans. My contributions will be deducted from moneys owed me during the leave period. If no
monies are owed me, I will reimburse the school district by personal check or cash for my contributions.
['understand that I may be dropped from the employer-sponsored benefit plans for failure to pay my
contribution.

I agree to reimburse the school district for any payment of my contributions with deductions from future
monies owed to me or the school district may seek reimbursement of payments of my contributions in
court.

I'acknowledge that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Signed

Date

If the employee requesting leave is unable to meet the above criteria, the employee is not eligible for
family and medical leave.

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 414.3E2

— CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

[Date:

, request family and medical leave for the following reason:

(check all that apply)

for the birth of my child;

tor the placement of a child for adoption or [oster care;
to care for my child who has a serious health condition;

- 1o eare for my parent who has a serious health condition: rb
— 16 eare for my spouse who has a setious health condition: or
- because 1 am serionsly ill and unable to perform the essential functic nfy position.
o because ol a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my 1u _sonor
daughter; _ parent is oh active duty or call to active duly sta qurl ofa
cantingency operation as a member of the National Guard or Res&ves.
o because Lam the  spouse;  son or daughter; pagent;  next of kin of a

covered service member with a serious injury or illnegs
L

ritens health condition or that of a
whin |5 days of the request for

I'acknowledge my obligation to provide medical cortification of my ¢
family member in order to be eligible for family and medical leaye
certification,

) I acknowledge receipt of information regarding my obligesideunder the family and medical leave policy
{ ) of the school district.

I request that my family and medical leave b u‘bﬂ and | request leave as follows:
(check one)

continuous @ 2

I anticipate | ae able to return to work on B -

rious health condition of myself, spouse, parent, or child when medically

necessary
C)& because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that my  spouse;

son or daughter; __ parent is on active duty or call to active duty status in
% support of a contingency operation as a member of the National Guard or
@ Reserves.
because Tamthe  spouse; son or daughter; parent;  next of kin of

a covered service member with a serious mjury or illness.

Details of the needed intermittent leave:

I anticipate returning to work at my regular schedule on

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Reatind “replaced with
Code No. 409.3E3
w\‘\"?) YO GQ{‘H%W‘M ‘\QJ(W\S Page 1 of 4

LICENSED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE CERTIFICATION FORM

Employee's Name

Patient's Name (if different from employee) /

The attached sheet describes what is meant by a "serious health conditigh" under the Family and
Medical Leave Act. Does the patient's condition, for which the emplgyee is taking FMLA leave,
qualify under any of the categories described? If so, please check {ie applicable category.

M ___ 2) (€) u— G I 6) J— () —

or None of the above

Describe the medical facts which support your certificagion, including a brief statement as to how
the medical facts meet the criteria of one of these categories:

a. State the approximate date the conditiop’commenced, and the probable duration of the
condition (and also the probable duragion of the patient's present incapacity, i.e. inability to
work, attend school or perform other regular activities due to the serious health condition,
treatment therefor, or recovery thefefrom, if different):

b.  Will it be necessary for the gimployee to take work only intermittently or to work on a less than
full schedule as a result of/the condition (including for treatment described in Item 6 below)?
If yes, give the probable duration:

c. If the condition iy/a chronic condition (condition #4) or pregnancy, state whether the patient is

presently incapgcitated and the likely duration and frequency of episodes of incapacity:

a. If additiondl treatments will be required for the condition, provide an estimate of the probable
number @[ such treatments:

If thepatient will be absent from work or other daily activities because of treatment on an
intérmittent or part-time basis, also provide an estimate of the probable number of and interval
tween such treatments, actual or estimated dates of treatment if known, and period required
for recovery if any:

East Buchanan Community School District



-\ Qdae 0. ;
Reacind. -no !wgw Needeg — Cotedo tinins
R

replaced W ibh

cheak S+

LICENSED EMPLOYEE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST WORK SHEET

Complete this work sheet upon receiving a request for family and medical leave that may qualify under
the Family Medical Leave Act. Be sure to note the requirements relating to family and medical leave in
the school district's policy/collective bargaining agreement prior to relying on this work sheet as the sole
source of the school district's obligations. Also be sure to note the definitions in Regulation 409.3R2.

Section I: Eligible Employee. (Please check all that apply.)

Covered by a policy/collective bargaining agreement. (If checked, please move to Section II.)

The employee must meet all criteria below to move to Section IL

50 or more employees are on the payroll of or under contract to the school
district.

Worked 52 weeks in the school district (consecutive or nonconsecutive). OR
Worked 12 months in the school district (consecutive or nonconsecutive).

Worked 1250 hours for the school district in 12 months prior to the request. Full-
time professional employees who are exempt from the wage and hour law may be
presumed to have worked the minimum hours required.

Section II: Family and Medical Leave Purpose. (One must be checked to move to Section III.)

Birth and care of newborn prior to first anniversary of child's birth.

Care of adopted child or foster care child prior to first anniversary of placement.

Care for serious health condition of spouse, child, child for which employee is "in loco

parentis" and for any of these if they are over eighteen and have a disability which prevents
the child from caring for himself or herself.

Requested medical certification for family and medical leave due to a serious
health condition of the spouse, parent or child on (date) .

Received medical certification within 15 days of the request on (date) .
Serious health condition of the employee.

Requested medical certification for family and medical leave due to a serious
health condition of the employee on (date) .

Received medical certification within 15 days of the request on (date) .

Other purposes contained in a policy/collective bargaining agreement.

East Buchanan Community School District



U.S. Department of Labor *
Wage and Hour Division

U.S, Wage and Hour Division
(February 2013)

Fact Sheet #28H: 12-month period under the Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA)

The FMLA entitles eligible employees who work for covered employers to take unpaid, job-protected leave in a
defined 12-month period for specified family and medical reasons. Generally, employers may select one of four
options to establish the 12-month period to be uniformly applied to all employees taking FMLA leave. This
fact sheet does not address the “single 12-month period” applied to military caregiver leave, which differs from
the employer determined 12-month period used for other FMLA leave reasons. See Fact Sheets #28M(a),
Military Caregiver Leave for a Current Servicemember under the FMLA or #28M(b), Military Caregiver Leave
for a Veteran under the FMLA,

The employer may use any of the following methods to establish the 12-month period:
(1) the calendar year — 12-month period that runs from January 1 through December 31;

(2) any fixed 12-months — 12-month period such as a fiscal year (for example, October 1 through
September 30), a year starting on an employee’s anniversary date (for example, September 22 through
September 21), or a 12-month period required by state law;

(3) the 12-month period measured forward — 12-month period measured forward from the first date an
employee takes FMLA leave. The next 12-month period would begin the first time FMLA leave is
taken after completion of the prior [2-month period; or

e For example, Lucia’s FMLA leave begins on November 6, 2012 so her 12-month period is
November 6, 2012 through November 5, 2013.

(4) a “rolling” 12-month period measured backward — 12-month period measured backward from the
date an employee uses any FMLA leave. Under the “‘rolling’’ 12-month period, each time an employee
takes FMLA leave, the remaining leave entitlement would be the balance of the 12 weeks which has not
been used during the immediately preceding 12 months.

e Example I. Michael requests three weeks of FMLA leave to begin on July 31*, The employer
looks back 12 months (from July 31* back to the previous August 1) to see if any FMLA leave
had been used. Michael had not taken any previous FMLA leave, so he is entitled to the three
weeks he requested and has nine more weeks available.

August July
i 31
12 MONTH LOOK BACK |

3 Weeks

FM1.A

Leave
< 1
[ F I | | ] 1 | l | | I i

81 91 104 1A 200 1 21 31 41 BN 61 TA 8
DATE TIMELINE FS 28H




This publication is for general information and is not to be considered in the same light as official statements of
position contained in the regulations.

1-866-4-USWAGE
U.S. Department of Labor TTY: 1-866-487-9243
Frances Perkins Building Contact Us
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210




